CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA - VERSION 1

January 13, 2014
7:15 PM
POLE HEARING
12 OAK STREET — Conduits with Secondary Conductor
' 7:30PM
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. CALL TO ORDER

1. Committee Assignments - TBA
2. City Council Meeting Schedule 2014
3. City Council Rules 2014

4. LATE FILE ITEMS

o

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO
SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS, IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM
THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

- 6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

7. TRANSFERS

1.
2.

S A AT bl

2

December 9, 2013 (Approve)
Mayor GenFd Free Cash 525,000 to OPEB Trust Fund $25,000 » (B&F)
Mayor GenFd Free Cash $9,775 to Mayor Grant Writer $9,775 (B&F)
8. COMMUNICATIONS
Second Hand Motor Vehicle License Renewal — Newburyport Auto Brokers (Approve)
Second Hand Motor Vehicle License Renewal — GNFD, Inc. ' {Approve)
Second Hand Motor Vehicle License Renewal — RL Currie Corp. (Approve)
Second Hand Motor Vehicle License Renewal — LCA Motors (License & Permits)
Second Hand Motor Vehicle License Renewal — Chanard Limousine Sales, Inc. (License & Permits)
2" Annual Nbpt Brownie Tr #75336 Girl Scout Sales State St. Feb. 8, 2014 (Public Safety)
Annual Amer. Diabetes Assoc. Tour de Cure May 18, 2014 (Public Safety)
Mayor’s letter re discussion of central waterfront Feb. 5, 2014 (R&F)
9. APPOINTMENTS-First Reading
Appeintment
Josh Kasteler 15 Cutting Drive Moseley Woods Commission  January 31, 2017
Barry J. McBride 5 Pine St, Salisbury Ass’t Wiring Inspector January 31, 2015
Daniel J. Koen 16 Boyd Drive Newburyport Housing Authority  January 1,2019
Kristen M. Farrell 28 Spofford Street - Disabilities Commission January 31,2017
Mark E. Bilodeau 63 High Street Historical Commission May 1, 2017
Re-Appointment ‘
Andrew R.Port 12 Central Place Director Planning & Dev. January 31, 2017

6.

" 10 CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENT

7.

Re-Appointment
Richard B. Jones 283 High Street City Clerk January 31, 2017

END OF CONSENT AGENDA




REGULAR AGENDA

11. Communications
9. Annual Rotary Club Annual Frigid Fiver 5 Miler Road Race Feb. 2, 2014

12. ORDERS

1. Mayoral Veto Order Cushing Park
City Council Rule 8a
Creation of Trust Fund for Other Post-Employment Benefit Liabilities (OPEB)
DPS Snow & Tee Labor and Expense Accounts State of Emergency FY2014
Acceptance of $2000 gift to Newburyport Youth Services

ok W

13. GOOD OF THE ORDER

14. ADJOURNMENT

City Council Agenda Jan. 13, 2014

Page 2




POLE HEARING
APPLICATION AND NOTICE




Ciry oF NEWBURYPORT
"MASSACHUSETTS

Crry CrErRK’s OFFICE
NEWBURYPORT CITY HALL

60 PLEASANT STREET @ P.O.BOx 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

TEL: 978-465-4407 @ FAX:978-462-7936

RICHARD B. JONES
Crty CLERK

December 10, 2013
Dear Property Owner:

Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held on the petition of National Grid
for installation of approximately 75" of 2-3” conduits with secondary conductor in order
to supply electric service to new home at 12 Oak Street.

Said meeting will be held on Monday, January 13, 2014 at 7:15 PM in the City Council
Chamber, City Hall, 60 Pleasant St., Newburyport, MA. At that time, all interested
parties will have an opportunity to be heard.

A copy of the plan is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Tricia E. Barker
Assistant City Clerk




Questions contact — Stefanie Steeves-781-907-3305

Petition of the NATIONAL GRID
Of NORTH ANDOVER, MASSACHUSETTS
For Eleciric conduit Location:

To the City Council of Newburyport Massachusetts

Respectfully represents the NATIONAL GRID of North Andover, Massachusetts, that it
desires to construct a line of underground electric conduits, including the necessary sustaining
and protecting fixtures, under and across the public way or ways hereinafter named.

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted
permission to excavate the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits,
together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission
of electricity, said underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan
filed herewith marked — Oak St- Newburyport Massachusetts

The following are the streets and highways referred to:
15683045 Oak St-New home being built at 12 Oak St-To install approximately 75' 2-3
conduits with secondary conductor in public way to handhole on private property at 12 oak St.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached

NATIONAL GRID -
BY - ROy~
Engineering Department

7 Dated:r .Deqember 5, 2_913 -




“ﬂa/wpﬁ

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, that the
NATIONAL GRID be and it is hereby granted permission to excavate the public highways and to
run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with such sustaining and protecting
fixtures as said company may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafier referred to,
and to make the necessaty house connections along said extensions, as requested in petition with
said company dated the 5th day of December 2013..

ORDERED:

Said underground electric conduits shall be located substantially in accordance with the
plan filed herewith marked ~Oak St-Newburyport Massachusetts 15683045

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the underground electric
conduits above referred to may be laid:

Oak St-New home being built at 12 Oak St-To install approximately 75' 2-3 conduits with
secondary conductor in public way to handhole on private property at 12 oak St.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the ..vvcvveuiiniinnnnn esavress
rerrnsrsecsarians ,held onthe viviviiieiieneienireraiennes day of ceivussnseresevarasnirernen ey 20 ticeanarnn .
llllllllllllllllllllllllll (IR R AR N NN RN NE LN ’ ll.l'.ll......l.!'O..I‘.lll..'.’ 20I +*
Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
| 27070) PP veesrenrares Page ceevvassiannsnnnns eraserarnanes
Attest:

O .. hereby certify that on .c.eevvsaenens cererressisnenenens ) PO | .. 0’clock, ..M
) A reeesnersatatsersrsararans chesinsanneas , a public hearing was held on the petition of

NATIONAL GRID for permission to construct the underground electric conduits deseribedinthe

“order herewith Tecorded, and that [ mailed at Teast seven days before said hearing a written notice
of the time and place of said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last
preceding assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is
permitted to construct the underground electric conduits under said order. And that thereupon said
order was duly adopted. '




‘Exhibit A’

N
2
o)
N o) o - <t
N (2] ™ ™ o
™
5 7 o 11 13 15 17
o POLE 2 OAK STREET
— POLE 3
8 % POLE4 () POLE 4-50
10 14 16 18 20
#12
[Tp) <f New
™N N Home
N b wl
N ~N 8
™
N

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION CONSTRUCTION PETITION

LEGEND

— Proposed underground
secondary in public
- way

Emstmg Polein publlc

nationa gnd WR # 15683045

Date: 12/2/2013 Drawn By: S, Steeves

Approved By D Marceau ||

Sketch to Accompany Petition for:
Proposal to install approximately 75' 2-3" conduits

[ - WY e
D Proposed Handhole
~on private property
EXHIBIT 'A' NOT TO SCALE

The exact location of said Facilities to be established by and upon
the installation and erection of the Facilities therecf.

{with secondary conductor in order to supply electric
service to new home at
12 Qak St, Newburyport, MA




OFFICE OF THE
ASSESSOR

DanieEL RAYCROFT
City ASSESSOR

Newsuryrort Crty HarL
60 PLEASANT STREET

NewBUrRYPORT, MA 01950

ThL: 978-465-4403
Fax: 978-462-8495

W W, CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

City oF NEWBURYPORT

December 9, 2013

TO: Richard Jones, City Clerk
FROM: Board of Assessors
RE: 12 Oak Street — Install approximately 75’ of 2-3”

conduits with secondary conductor in order to supply
electric service to new home.

The attached are the abutters to the above described
location:




29 22 / /
SWIDERSKI ROBERT
CECILE T/E
14 OAK ST
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

297 23/ / /
HASELTINE GEORGE A TRS
OAK STREET REALTY TRUST
66 GILCREAST RD
LONDONDERRY, NH 03053

29/ 25/ ! /
LYCONS THOMAS Té& ELEANOR F TRS
LYONS REALTY TRUST
8§ OAK ST
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

29/ 28/ / /
ROSSLINDA C
CHARLESF T/E
5 OAK STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

29/ 29/ ! /
MCLAUGHLIN GORDON B-C L. 1/1
JACKSON M A-EATON KARENJ
7 0AK ST
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

29/ 30/ { f
MARCOUX ROLAND A.-RUTHL, L1,
MARCOUX-FALZANO ANNE
9 OAK ST
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

29/ 3l1/A / /
HARTLEY CLAUDIAL
11 OAK ST
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

29/ 318 ! /
LOR INGRID
ANTONSEN PETER
13 OAK ST
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950




2014

ftb i

City Council Meeting 7:30 PM in the Council Chambers, City Hall.

January 13, 2014
Janwary 27,2014 !

February 10, 2014
February 24, 2014

March 17,2014
March 31,2014

April 14, 2014
April, 28, 2014

May 12, 2014
May 27, _2014 - Tuesday Monday (May 26 , 2014 —Memorial Day)

June 9, 2014
June 30, 2014

July 14,2014
July 28, 2014

August 11, 2014
August 25, 2014

September 8, 2014 :
September 29, 2014 ;

October 14,2014 - Tuesday Monday {OQctober 13, 2014—Columbus Day)
October, 2014- ‘

November 17, 2014
November 24, 2014

December 15, 2014 ‘
December 29, 2014 ' ;




RULES OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
2014
ORGANIZATION

Rule 1. At the organizational meeting following the regular municipal election, the City
Clerk shall preside until the President has been elected by the membership.

Thereafter, each year the City Council shall, by majority vote of all members elected, elect
a President from within its membership at the first meeting in January of that session.

Within the first 30 days of each year of a City Council session, the members of the Council
shall vote its Rules and Regulations and its annual calendar.

REGULAR MEETINGS

Rule 2. City Council meetings shall be held in the Council Chamber of City Hall unless,
the President, or a majority of the Council determine that such meeting be held in an
alternate location.

If a scheduled meeting of the City Council is in session until 11:00 pm, said meeting shall be
adjourned until 7:30 pm of the following evening, unless another date and time is voted by
a majority of the Council. '

HOLIDAYS

Rule 3. Except as otherwise provided in the City Charter, whenever the day set by these
rules for any meeting of the City Council shall fall upon a holiday, then such meeting may
be canceled or postponed to a date certain by majority vote of the Council.

PRESIDING OFFICER

Rule 4. The President, if present, shall preside at all meetings. In the absence of the
President, the senior most member in terms of consecutive service shall serve during the
absence of the President. If more than one inember has served the same length of time the
Council shall elect a President Pro Tem by majority vote from the most senior Councillors
in consecutive service.

DUTIES OF THE PRESIDING OFFICER

Rule 5. The presiding officer shall; preserve decorum and order; speak to points of order
in preference to other members; decide all questions of order, subject to appeal; declare all
votes. If any member doubts the vote, the presiding officer without further debate on the
_question, shall require that a count be taken by roll eall of the membership.

"~ “The presiding officer may call for a S-niinute récess withiout a vote duringany

regular meeting.




RELINQUISHING THE CHAIR

Rule 6. When the presiding officer desires to relinquish the Chair, he may call upon any
Councillor to replace him, but such call to the Chair shall net continue beyond the will of
the presiding officer so relinquishing the Chair or beyond an adjournment, except as
hereafter provided.

If the presiding officer wishes to express an opinion on the any subject under debate, he
shall relinquish the Chair as above provided and shall not resume the Chair until he is
through speaking and all points of order arising therefrom have been decided.

Notwithstanding the previous two paragraphs, the presiding officer may, however, state
facts and give opinions upon questions of order without relinquishing the Chair.

COMMITTEES

Rule 7. The President shall appoint alt City Council committees (standing, special and ad
hoc), designate the chair of all committees and fill any vacancies thereof.

Committee meetings shall be regularly held on the last Monday of every month 1-hour
prior to the start of the regularly scheduled meeting in the Council Chamber.

City Council committee meetings scheduled for 6:30 pm the evening of the last City
Council meeting of the month should be used for the purpose of clarification of information
from previous meetings and/or to deal with time sensitive requests only.

Committees may also meet at any time, subject to the Massachusetts General Laws and the
City Charter.

Committees shall meet and review any agenda item referred to the committee within
fourteen (14) days of referral.

City Council Committee meeting will be cancelled when scheduled during the period of
time when a snow emergency is declared.

REMOVING AN ITEM FROM COMMITTEE

Rule 7A. Whenever any item of business duly referred to a Council Committee has not
been acted upon within six weeks of that referral, a petition signed by two Councilor’s shall
be sufficient to bring that item directly to the floor under “New Business” at the next
regularly scheduled meeting of the Council.

7B. The Chair or member of a committee may remove an item from that committee upon

" “making a‘motion and receiving a sécond from any Councillos” Any Councillor may moveto

approve, not approve, or refer back to committee, an item on the floor for discussion,




Rule 7C. All items that are in committee at the end of the session shall die unless a
majority of the Council votes to carry an jtem into the succeeding session.

SUFFICIENCY OF YOTE

Rule 8. The affirmative vote of a majority of the members present shall be sufficient to
adjourn any meeting of the City Council.

MANNER OF VOTING

Rule 9. Avote to confirm appointments on a second reading to Boards or Commissions
shall by roll call.

A vote on approval of an ordinance, for first and second reading, shall be by roll call.
Amendments to the motion for approval te an ordinance may be recorded by voice vote.

At the first meeting of a two-year session of the City Council which requires a roll call vote
or votes, the City Clerk shall begin the order of voting throughout the meeting with that
Councillor whose last name is first in alphabetical order. At each successive meeting which
shall require a roll call vote or votes, the City Clerk shall begin roli calls throughout that
meeting with the Councillor whose last name follows the previous Councillor in
alphabetical order until the last meeting of the session. The Council President shall

continue to vote last.

In the event a member wishes to have his vote recorded differently after announcement of
the resulis of a roll call vote by the Chair, the member must receive unanimous consent
from the remaining present members of the Council.

Rule 9A. Motion to table or postpone indefinitely once seconded are not debatable, but
clarifying points of information will be allowed for the purpose of understanding the effects

of tabling.
GAINING THE FLOOR

Rule 10. All Councillors, when desiring to speak on a matter before the Council, shall raise
their hands and respectfully address the Chair, and wait until recognized.

Once r_'ecognized by the Chair the Councillor shall stand to speak on the matter.
Councillors shall remain standing while speaking. Councillors shall sit down to indicate to
the Chair the conclusion of the Councillor’s speech.

All Councillors are allowed to speak a second time on an issue only after each Councillor

~has the opportunity to speak once.

In speaking, members shall confine themselves to the issue on the floor, shall use
parliamentary language and appropriate demeanor at all times, and generally shall avoid




the use of first names and refer to other members as either the Councillor from a particular
ward or the At-Large Councillor, or as the Chair of a particular Committee.

No member shall leave a City Council meeting while in session to seek counsel, information
or to conduct any other city business.

The City Council President shall have the responsibility and discretion for recognizing
speakers other than Council members. Any member of the Council may request of the
President recognition of a speaker other than a Council member.

SPONSORSHIP OF ORDERS, RESOLUTIONS, OR ORDINANCES

Rule 11. No order, resolution, or ordinance shall be placed on the agenda or acted upon
unless sponsored by a member of the Council. Without sponsorship by a Councillor, the
Mayor may not place an item on the agenda.

Rule 12. Ordinances submitted to the council must be received by the Council and
submitted to the appropriate Council Committee. In the event that the sponsoring member
of any order, resolution, or other matter is not present when the clerk reads the matter, the
presiding officer shall instruct the Clerk to withdraw the matter from consideration at the
meeting, unless the sponsoring Councillor has presented a written statement requesting the
council to proceed on the matter presented.

WITHDRAWING ITEMS FROM THE AGENDA

Rule 13. After an order, resolution, or ordinance is stated or read by the City Clerk, it shall
be deemed to be in possession of the City Council, and shall be disposed of by vote. The
sponsor and, if applicable, all cosponsors may prior to a measure being in the possession of
the Council, withdraw the measure by so informing the President or the Clerk.

RECONSIDERATION

Rule 14. After a vote has been taken, it shall be in order for any member voting with the
prevailing side to move reconsideration thercof at the same meeting at which the vote was
taken, or to file with the City Clerk, not later than noon of the next business day following
such meeting, notice of a motion to recensider such vote. After receiving such notification
from a member, the Clerk shall place it on the agenda for the next regular meeting of the
Council. When such a notice of reconsideration has been filed, the City Clerk shall
forthwith, either verbally or in writing, notify all members of the City Council of such
intention to reconsider.

DUTIES OF THE CLERK

““Rule 15. The City Clerk shall attend and keep all records of all meetings of the Council, -
shall record the names of the members present, shall record the vote of members on roll
calls, shall have the care and custody of the City records, and all documents, plans, and




papers pertaining to the business of the City Council. The Clerk shall also, at the request
of the members, assist in the drafting of items to be presented at the meetings of the City
Council. The Clerk shall cause notice to be made to each Councillor of each meeting,
regular and special. All City Committee meetings shall be electronically posted to the city
website 48 hours prior to commencement,

DEADLINE FOR AGENDA ITEMS

Rule 16. All written matters of whatever description which may require consideration by
the City Council shall be presented in complete form to the City Clerk not later than 4:00
pm on the Tuesday preceding the next regular meeting, except when the Tuesday is a
holiday, they must be presented to the Clerk the Monday prior. Pursuant to this rule,
Committee Chairs shall submit to the City Clerk the text of any items being removed from
committee at the next regular City Council meeting. Papers presented after that time shall
be considered late file items and will not be taken up without a suspension of the rules,
which requires a super-majority vote of the Council.

CLERK SHALL PREPARE AGENDA

Rule 17. The City Clerk in consultation with the President shall compile an agenda
comprised of all written matters to come before the Council at each meeting in accordance
with the order of business below, and shall make available such list in printed form by 12
noon of the Wednesday preceding such meeting. Said agenda and compilation of written
materials shall be referred to as the “packet.” The City Clerk shall cause the packet to be
delivered to each Councillor by their individual preferred means.

Items that are to be added to the agenda as late file items must be submitted for approval to
be placed on the agenda following the approval of the minutes and prior to
communications.
The order of business for the agenda shall be as follows:
Opening Prayer
Pledge of Allegiance
Call to Order
Late File Items
Public Comment
Mayors Comment
Consent Agenda
a) Approval of Minutes
b) Transfers
¢) Communications
d) First Reading of Appointments
Mayor’s Transfers
_Communications
. "Second Reading of Mayor’s Appointments
10. Orders
11. Ordinances

AR S i ol al

o




12. Committee Reports (Including the text of any item to be voted on)
13. Good of the Order
14. Adjournment

PUBLIC COMMENT

Rule 18, There shall be designated a public comment time during each meeting of the City
Council. The procedure for this comment time is listed below:

1. TIndividuals who wish to speak before the Council; whether on their own behalf or
on behalf of a group, must sign in on the door of the Council Chamber prior to the
start of the Public Comment Segment of the meeting. Each individual must provide
their name, address and indicate which agenda item they will be speaking on.
Council President will advise attendees of their right to speak and responsibility to
sign-up.

2. Two minutes allotted to each individual

3. One opportunity per individual to speak

4. Comment must be related to an agenda item

Rule 18a, There shall be established a designated time during each meeting of the City
Council in which the Mayor may address the Council. The procedure for this is as follows:

1. Should the Mayor wish to speak before the Council; the Mayor shall provide
noetice prior to the meeting to the President of the Council.

1.1 Prior Knowledge shall be defined as notice at any time prior to the
President of the City Council calling the meeting to order.

2. Paragraph 1 of this rule may be waived by motion and with simple majority vote
of the Council allowing the Mayor to speak during a meeting should the need
arise.

3. The Mayor will be provided with a total five minute time allotment at the
conclusion of Public Comment and prior to the Consent Agenda.

3.1 This designated time must be related to agenda item(s)
3.2 Nothing in this rule prohibits the City Council by majority to allow
the Mayor further comment.

4. The Mayor will be offered reserve seating in the first row of the bench seating in
Council Chambers




3

PRESENTATIONS

Rule 19. Presentations by individuals or groups need to be sponsored by a Councillor and
placed on the communication segment of the agenda. Such presentation must be approved
by a simple majority vote of the Council to allow the presentation to proceed.

MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

Rule 20. Mayoral appointments will be received and filed by the Council at the meeting of
their introduction to the Council. The appointments will be considered for confirmation or
referred to a Committee of the Whole for further consideration at the next scheduled City
Council meeting. All new appointments by the Mayor shall be accompanied by a resume of
the appointee. Formal notice of the expiration of appointments shall be provided to the
Council one month prior to the expiration of such appointments.

MID-YEAR BUDGET REVIEW

Rule 21. The Budget & Finance Committee shall conduct a mid-year budget review as soon.
as practical after six (6) months of actaal expenditures are available in written form, but no

Jater than February 13.

The Budget & Finance Committee shall schedule a meeting of the committee for the
purpose of conducting the mid-year budget review. The City Auditor and City Treasurer
shall attend. All members of the City Council shall be invited to attend.

Prior to the mid-year budget review, the City Auditor shall distribute documentation at
least one (1) week in advanee of said meeting depicting a year-to-date actual budget
summary to all members of the City Council. Any member of the City Council may
request that a Department Head be present at the mid-year review by notifying the Council
President or Chairperson of the Budget & Finance Committee.

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICES

Rule 22. The use of cell phones, pagers and other electronic communication devices are
strictly prohibited within the City Council Chambers while the Council is in session. Such
items must be turned off upon entering any City Council Meeting or Hearing, provided
however computers for the use of Council Documents are expressly excluded from this rule.
Any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the meeting. This notice is to be
posted at the City Council entrance. Exceptions will only be allowed for on-duty public
safety officers.

Rule 23. In alfl matters of parliamentary practice not provided for in these rules, the City

~ Council shall use Robert’s Rules of Order as a guide.




#**ﬁ**ﬁ**ﬁ**********%*

"CONSENT AGENDA

*
*
*
*
*x
*
*.
D O
*
*
*
*

1.2.0.2.8.0.2.0.0.0.0.2.0.0.0.0.8.0.0.0.




CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES - VERSION 1
December 9, 2013

7:15PM
Public Hearing:

Fiscal 2014 Tax Classification Hearing

At 7:18pm President O’Brien opened the public hearing. The City Clerk called the roll, 11 present. The
City Clerk read the notice of public hearing. Assessor Dan Raycroft provided two handouts, FY2014 Levy
Samples and a Levy Limitation Worksheet. Questions and answers followed. There was no public
comment. The hearing was closed at 7:34pm.

7:30PM

Council President O’Brien called the meeting to order at 7:40 pm. A moment of silence was held to remember the
anniversary of the Newtown, CT' School trajedy. This was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. He then instructed
the City Clerk to call the roll. The following Counciilors answered present: Cameron, Connell, Cronin, Derrivan,
Farls, Heartquist, Herzog, Hutcheson, Jones, Sullivan and O’Brien. 11 present.

1. LATE FILES - Communications #1, 2 and 2 Committee Items
Motion to waive the rules and allow collectively by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councilior Cameren. So

voted.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT -

1) Lisa Mead 13 Purchase Street Item 10

2) Mary Haslinger 299 High Street Thanking Councillors

3) Rob Germinara 2 Ashland Street Parking spaces at 345 Merrimac Street
4) Clete Kijek 12 Walmt Street Parking Ashland St./Tax Rate 2014
5} Ann Ormond 38R Merritnac Street Single Tax

6) Bruce Menin 83 Lime Street Councillors

7} Crystal Eldridge 36 High St. #2 Resident Parking Ashland St

8) Linda Smiley 7 Atwood St. Zoning Ordinances

9) Stephanie Niketic 93 High Street Zoning

10) Tom Kolterjahn 64 Federal Street Zoning

11) Bill Harris 56 Lime Street Councillors

12) Andrew Casson 240 Merrimac Street Harbormaster Transfer

13) Paul Dahn 343 High Strest Harbormaster Transfer

14) Nick Erokhin 3 Ashland Street Zoning

15) Bruce Skud 14 Olive Street Councillors

During Public Comment the Council President did not allow one speaker to speak on matters outside of the agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
November 25, 2013 | (Approved)
4. APPOINTMENTS — First Reading o |
Appointments

1. Paul S. Cardaci 135 Beach Rd, Unit C5, Salisbury  Constable Civil Business Dec. 1, 2016

o 2-Sarah M. White - -349 High Street- - - - - .- - Library Board of Directors .. Jan. 1, 2020 . ...

Re-Appointments
3, Josiah B. Morrill 21 Fair Street Waterfront Trust Dec. 1,2018
Removed by Council President O’Brien.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA




Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Derrivan,

So voted.
REGULAR AGENDA

The Mayor was escorted into the Council Chambers by Councillors Cronin and Derrivan, The Mayor
presented a Commendation to Lauren Healy, a junior at Newburyport High School.

7. COMMUNICATIONS
5. LATEFILE — Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce letter re tax rate i
WMotion to receive and file by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted. I'
6. LATE FILE — Secondhand Motor Vehicle Lic. Renewal Autowerkes :
Motion to approve by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Derrivan. So voted. . :

7. TRANSFERS '

1. Mayor Gen’l Fd Free Cash $320,374 to Gen’l Fd Balance Budget Reserve §320,374
Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councilloy Connell. So voted.

2. Supplemental Budget Request #2 FY2014
Motion to waive the rules and take out of order by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Connell. So
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Heartquist, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 11 yes.
So voted.

8. APPOINTMENTS - First Reading
Appointments
1. Paul S. Cardaci 135 Beach Rd, Unit C3, Salisbury ~ Constable Ctvil Business Dec. 1, 2016
Motion to approve by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor Jones. Roll call vote, 11 yes. So voted.
2. Sarah M. White 349 High Street Library Board of Directors ~ Jan. 1, 2020
Motion to approve by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 11 yes. So voted.
, Re-Appointments
4, Josiah B. Morrill 21 Fair Street Waterfront Trust Dec. 1, 2018
Motion to approve by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 11 yes. So voted.

9. ORDERS
1. Residential Factor FY 2014

Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Jones. Roll call vote, 11 yes. So voted.
2. Tax Rate FY 2014

Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Jones. Roll call vote, 11 yes. So voted.

10. ORDINANCES |
1. Tabled 2™ Second Reading - Amend ORD Ch. 13 Sec. 180 Resident Parking add Ashland Street
Motion to remove from the table Councillor Jones, seconded by Councillor Derrivan. So voted. Motion to
approve by Councillor Jones, seconded by Councillor Derrivan. Motion to amend by excluding 68 ft on the
westerly side running in a nortberly direction from the property line Germinara and Phil & Son’s by
Councillor Jones, seconded by Councilloxr Herzog. Motion for friendly amendment to start at 6 ft from said
property line, running northerly for a distance of 62 ft by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Jones. So
voted. Motion to approve as amended by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Jones. Roll call vote, 11 yes.
Motion passed. ' :
- 2. 2™Reading Amend ORD Zoning Section IM-C Zoning Map - - - e . o i
Mation to approve by Councillor Jones, seconded by Councillor Derrivan. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion !
passed. |
3. 2" Reading Amend ORD Zoning Section IX Nonconforming Uses, Structures and Lots
_.Motion-to approve by Councillor-Connell, seconded by Counciltor Herzog. Roll call vote, 1 yes (Connell), 10 no.
Motion failed.
4. Reconsider 19 Reading Amend ORD Zoning Section VI Dimensional Controls
Motion to reconsider by Councillor Herzog, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 3 no (Earls,
O’Brien, Sullivan). Motion to waive the rules and approve in one reading by Councillor Herzog, seconded by
Councillor Heartquist. Motion to amend by striking the word “generally” by Councillor Hutcheson, seconded

DRAFT CC Minutes 12-09-2013 Page 2 of 4




by Councillor Cronin, Motion to approve as amended by Counicllor Herzog, seconded by Councillor
Heartquist, Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 no (Sullivan). Motion passed.

5. 2" ReadingAmend ORD Zoning Section XX Scrivener’s Error Correction
Motion to approve by Councillor Derrivan, seconded by Councillor Herzog. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion
passed. _

6. 2" Reading Amend ORD Zoning Section Sec. XXI Plum Island Overlay District Scrivener’s Error Correction
Motion to approve by Councillor Derrivan, seconded by Councillor Herzog. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion
passed.

7. 2™ Reading Amend ORD Ch 13 Sec. 13-171 Service Areas 153-135 State Street
Motion to approve by Councillor Derrivan, seconded by Councillor Earls. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed.

11. COMMITTEE ITEMS
Budget & Finance

In Commiltee: _
1. Harbormaster Ret’d Earnings $134,200 to Captial Outlay Harbormaster Facility $134,200 *11/25/2013

Motion to remove by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Jones. So voted. Motion to approve by
Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll call vote 10 yes, 1 recused (Hutcheson). So voted.

General Government
In Committee:!

1. Creating new Regional Veteran’s Services® District (COW) *08/12/2013
2. Create ORD Ch 2 Article TIf Add Sidewalk Advisory Board *10/28/2013
Joint Education

Councillor Heartquist gave an update on the financial condition of the School Department.

In Committee:
1. Supplemental Budget Request #2 $161,070 (COW) *11/25/2013

License & Permits
In Comnmniittee:

1. Compass Auto Works request to move a sign *09/09/2013
2. Amend ORD Article TV Shellfishing in Designated Areas *10/28/2013
3. Movable Sign Application Exit Realty Group on Merrimac St. #11/12/2013
4. Second Hand Motor Vehicle Lic. Renewal 2014 Newburyport Auto Brokers *]1/25/2013

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Commiitee:

1. Amend Ord. 3-27 Animals, dogs, Licensing of dogs and kennels *6/25/2012
2. Letter re naming park bench in memory of Mayor George IH. Lawler *04/08/2013
3. Request for removal of Storey Ave. Signage _ *06/24/2013

Planning & Development

In Committee:

1. Order Cushing Park land transfer to Mayor for Municipal Parking *06/25/2012
Motion to remove by Councillor Jones, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted. Motion to approve as
amended by Councillor Jones, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed.
2. Request for Discontinnaiice of Westerly Side of Harnch’s Way - - - : - - *]1/13/2012

Motion to remove by Councillor Jones, seconded by Councillor Derrivan. Motion to disapprove by Councillor
Jones, seconded by Councillor Connell, 11 yes. So voted.

3. 2013 Demolition Delay _ *03/26/2013

Public Safety ST
 In Committee:

1. Amend Ord. 13-180 Parking Resident Harris St. *01/30/2012

2. - Parking, Russcll Terrace, No Parking, 50 feet from Storey Ave *08/27/2012 -

3. ORD Ch. 2 Sec.358 Fingerprint Criminal History Checks *09/24/2012

DRAFT CC Minutes 12-09-2013. Page3of 4

P R B e e+ e e 4 TR LT




4. Jimmy Fund Benefit Bike-a-thon spring/summer 2014 *11/25/2013

Public Utilities
In Committee:
1. Sewer Commission revise 1997 policy second meters (COW) *08/12/2013

Rules Committee
In Commitiee:

9. GOOD OF THE ORDER

Councillors Derivan, Earls, Hutcheson, Jones and Sullivan gave farewell comments.

Motion to cancel Pecember 30, 2013 meeting by Councillor Derrivan, seconded by Councilior Jones. 10 yes, 1100

(Earls). Motion passed.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 9:50pm by Councillor Jones, seconded by Councillor Derrivan. So voted.

DRAFT CC Minutes 12-09-2013 Page 4 of 4




TRANSFERS




City of Newburyport

Transfer #1
January 13, 2014

FY 2014 RECEN Do
) A
BUDGET TRANSFER REQUES T /0¥
a1 PR
Department: Mayor '
Submitted by: Mayor Donna D. Holaday Date Submitted: 1/13/2014
Transfer From:
Account Name General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 2,168,285.00
Account Number:- 01-35900 TransIn: $ -
Amount; $25,000.00 Trans Out. $ -

Why are Funds Available:

The Mass Dept. of Revenue certified Free Cash for FY2014 at $2,492,108.

These funds are available for any legal purpose with the approval of the Mayor and a majority vote of the

City Council,

Transfer To:

Account Name

Account Number:
Amount:

Why are Funds Required:

OPERB Trust Fund YTDBal: $ -
8300-48700 Transin: § -
$25,000.00 Trans Qut. $ -

The initial appropriation to begin funding the Other Post-Employment Benefits

(OPEB) Trust Fund as provided by Section 20-of Chapter 328 of Massachuselts General Law. -~ -

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
Willlam B. Squillace, Auditor
City Council Approval: {Stamp)

/{QWQW oue: | ) o (2ot

LAa wﬁ »%Am /// Date: A_LIQ_LZ_QL‘—L




Department: Mayor

FY 2014

City of Newburyport

" ""

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUE’ST“‘ '

Transfer #2
January 13, 2014

coEivED
N CLERK'S DFHCF

g Ji -1 P 208

Submitted by:  Mayor Donna D. Holaday

Transfer From:
Account Name

Account Number,
Amount:

Why are Funds Available:

General Fund - Free Cash

Date Submitted: 1/7/2014

YTDBal: $ 2,168,285.00

01-35900

Trans In:. $ -

$9,775.00

Trans Out: $§ 323,824.00

The Mass Dept of Revenue has certified Free Cash for FY 2014 at $2,492,1 {

These funds are available for any legal purpose with the approval of the Mayor and a majority vote of the

City Council,

Transfer To:

Account Name Mayor - Grant Writer YTDBal: § -
Account Number: 01121002-53006 TransIn: § -

Amount: $8,775.00 Trans Out: $ -

Why are Funds Required: See attached memo from the Mayor.

Transfer To:

Account Name YTD Bal;

Account Number: Trans In:

Amount; Trans Qut:

Why are Funds Required:

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
William B. Squillace, Auditor
City Coungil Approval: (Stamp)




City OF NEWBURYPORT
OrricE OF THE MAYOR P
Donna D. Horabpay, Mayor

6o PrLEasaNT STREET - P.O. Box 550 i
NewsUrYPORY, MA 03950 ;

978-465-4413 PH
978-465-4402 PAX

To: President and Members of the City Cou

From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
Date: January 7, 2014
Subject: Transfer Request for Grant Writing Services :

Identifying and securing grant funding has allowed the City to make important investments in j
recent years, without passing the financial burden onto the Newburyport résidents. In FY2013
alone, the City secured $48.2 million in grant funding, thanks in large part to the creativity énd
aggressiveness of our Department Heads in applying for these alternative funditig sotirces.- The
funding includes a combination of monetary contributions, as well as in-kind téchnical assistance
and consulting services, and has allowed the City to offer a number of additiorial services and
undertake several major capital projects which would not have oceurred otherwise.

While the City has been incredibly effective in securing these funds overall, numerous grant
opportunities have not been fully taken advantage of, as there are limits to the time and resources
that Department Heads can devote to this kind of work. As you may remember, I initially
included a request to level fund the Grant Writer line item in the FY14 Opetating Budget. This
line item was zeroed out by the Council during the budget approval process based on the fact that
there was no person fulfilling those duties at the time.

The attached transfer request for $9,775.00 will support a contract with Grants Etcetera, Inc. for
the remainder of FY14. Nancy London is a principal for this company which is based out of
Haverhill. Nancy served as the Newburyport Mayor’s Chief of Staff for four years back in the late
1990s and has run a successful firm providing non-profits and municipalities with grant-writing
services for over a decade. Thave attached a copy of Nancy’s proposal as well as her resurme and
references for your consideration. She will split her time working on projects for both the City and
the Schools depending on where the greatest needs lie and what funding opportunities are
available in the next five months.-

In addition, T am hoping to expand this shared position beyond the five hour a week commitmefit
that is currently being proposed into a more full-time role in FY15. More details will follow
- during the FY'15 Operating Budget workshops. - - :




Grants Etcetera, Inc.

11 Warrenton Rd.
Haverhill, MA 01832
(978)621-0676
nancy.london@verizon.net

Scope of Services

The following Scope of Services details work that Grants Etcetera, Inc. (GEI) will provide to The City of
Newburyport beginning February 1, 2014 to meet its resource development goals.

l. Resource Development:

Research grant opportunities for the City of Newburyport in the areas of schools,
intermodal transportation, parks, transient boating facility, green communities, fire
station renovations and more. Research will encompass local and national foundation
opportunities as well as state and federal government opportunities;

Research submission details and additional requirements as needed;

Grant writing for selected (through discussion with Mayor or designee) grant
opportunities; ‘
Creation of additional grant application tools as needed to best highlight the strengths
of the City of Newburyport and its partners (i.e. decision flow charts, timelines, logic
models, new and revised job descriptions etc.); and

Participation in partnership negotiations as needed with partners that may serve to help
strengthen grant apptication strategies.

Services will be deliverad from the office of the Grants Etcetera Principal Consultant, Nancy London, for
up to five (5) hours per week at a rate of $85 per hour {up to $425 per week), not to exceed $9,775.00
total. The following information will be made available to Grants Etcetera by the City of Newburyport
for the purpose of completing the work:

Access to standard grant application attachments {Form 990, Audit, Annual Budget, Staff
information, etc.);

Access to past strategic planning reports;

Access to recent grant applications;

Access to staff and partner contact information for planning purposes; and

Access to other historical and or grant related materials as needed.

—

7
i
ay
=

Grants Etcetera, Inc. submits bills on the final day of each month, and anticipates payment in full within
30 days of the date of invoice. Ail payments should be sent to the above address.

Mayor, City of Newburyport Nancy London, Principal

Grants Etcetera, Inc.

Date

Date




Education

Experience
9/12 — present

12/02 — present

03/98-10/02

02/94-03/98

Nancy J. London
11 Warrenton Road Haverhill, MA 01832
(978) 621-0676 —~ Phone, (978) 374-7960 - Fax
nancy.london@verizon.net

The Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio
Master of Arts: Public Administration - 1986
Bachelor of Arts: Criminal Justice/English - 1981

Adjunet Professor, Suffolk University Sawyer Business School
Public Administration Department - Graduate Program

« Government Innovations and Civic Engagement ~

« Grant Writing and Research

* Social Change

Co-Founder and Principal, Grants Etcetera, Inc.
Raised over $3 million (2012-13) working part-time.
Responsibilities include:

» conducting grant research, writing and administration;
* creating development and marketing plans;

* creating individual donor ptograms;

* developing cotporate sponsorships:

* planning and implementing fund raising events;

« consulting on board development;

* consulting on other administrative issues;

» strategic planning; and

» conducting training on the above topics.

Freelance, Consulting Services

Raised half a million dollars or more each year working only 10-12

hours per week.

Responsibilities included:

« strategic planning, implementation and evaluation services;
+ grant research, writing and administration;

» planning and implementing fundraising events;

« copyediting and proofreading; and

* organizing major projects.

Chief of Staff to the Mayor, City of Newburyport, MA.

Helped create City’s first stabilization account; and created new
partnerships between businesses and City government.
Responsibilities included:

» assisting in preparation of annual city budget;

- serving as purchasing agent for-all departments;including - oo

preparation of RFPs, preparing contracts, and implementing new
policies;




08/92-02/94

10/89-8/92

02/87-09/89

« serving as personnel coordinator, including writing job

descriptions, acting as affirmative action officer and ADA

compliance officer, preparing and 1mplement1ng personnel

policies, and working with various employee unions;

. grant writing; and

« serving as ombudsman for complaints from the public, and from
employees.

Project Manager/Grant Monitor, Massachusetts Commitiee on
Criminal Justice, Boston, MA.
Oversaw over $5 million in grants; created new partnerships
between businesses and government.

Responsibilities included:
« facilitating and coordinating the implementation of the federally
funded Weed and Seed Crime Reduction and Urban Revitalization

~ Project in Chelsea, MA;

« coordinating and monitoring the activities of all subgrantees;
« overseeing budgets and ensuring compliance with all federal
guidelines;

« preparing all progress and financial reports;

« public speaking and group facilitation;

« supervising interns, volunteers, and staft;

« monitoring all federal discretionary grants; and

s preparing RFPs and annual funding strategy.

Staff Associate, National Center for State Courts, Andover, MA.
Responsibilities included:

« performing management audits, requirements analyses, and
resource assessments;

« providing technical assistance in the areas of management,
personnel, records, facilities, security, automation, and ADA
compliance;

« preparing and monitoring project budgets;

» report writing, editing, and proofreading;

« conducting workshops and training; and

» grant writing.

Court Services Coordinator, City of Upper Arlington, Upper
Arlington, Ohio. Responsibilities included:

« supervising staff, interns and volunteers;

« preparing annual budget;

« designing and implementing new programs;

« grant writing and long range planning;

.spublic speaklng, and_.. S
« supervising adult probatloners and Juvemle dlversmn program




04/84-02/87

02/82-03/83

06/81-02/82

Probation Officer, Franklin County Court of Common Pleas,
Columbus, Ohio. Responsibilities included:

» supervising 150 men and women convicted of felony offenses;
« assisting clients in getting education, jobs, housing, etc.;

» conducting and writing pre-sentence investigations;

» maintaining accurate court records and statistics; and

- developing alternative sentencing programs.

Assistant Grant Administrator and Program Developer,
Department of Recreation and Parks, Columbus, Ohio.
Responsibilities included: _

» assisting in the writing of grant applications;

» administering the Litter Grant Program;

» developing a planning manual and new programs.

Program Coordinator, Community Service Restitution Program,
Franklin County Municipal Coust, Columbus, Ohio.
Responsibilities included:

« implementing and coordinating a community service and
restitution program for adults convicted of misdemeanor offenses;
« supervising staff, interns, and volunteers;

» working with community agencies to establish and maintain work
sites; .

« program evaluation; and

« public presentations.

Professional Affiliations

Hill View Montessori Charter School of Haverhill — Co-Founder
and Board Chair

Newburyport Choral Society

American Probation and Parole Association

American Society for Public Administration

Community Action, Inc. - Former Board Member
Massachusetts Municipal Association

National Association of Court Management

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependency
National Council on Juvenile and Family Court Judges

Continuing Education

1999 'Mass Mentoring Partnership Training

1997 Board Development Training

1992 Conversational Spanish T and II (NECC)

1991 Designing and Implementing Court Improvement Projects
1987 .. . ___Child Abuse Intervention and Prevention

1984-87 Substance Abuse Counseling and Training

1982 Basic American Sign Language

1982 Program Planning and Proposal Writing




Client List

Academy for Creative Arts at Trinity (ACAT)
Black Ministerial Alliance
Boston Higher Education Resource Center
Boston STRIVE
Chelsea REACH
Children’s Services of Roxbury
City of Haverhill
City of Malden
Community Gems
Federated Dorchester Neighborhood House (now called College Bound)
Haverhill Boys and Girls Club
Haverhill Chamber of Commetce - Creative Haverhill
Haverhill Historical Society/Buttonwoods Museum
Haverhill Police Department
Haverhill Youth Mentoring Network
Haverhill’s Brightside
Healthy Malden
Helping Communities in Crisis
Hill View Montessori Charter Public School
Hope and Recovery
House of Seven Gables
Inquilinos Boricus in Accion (IBA)
Institute for Nonviolence (Rhode Island)
Lawrence Communityworks
Lovin’ Spoonfuls
Malden YMCA
MAPS
Medicine Wheel Productions
Middlesex Community College
The Bridge Charter School
M-POWER and the Transition Center
Northeast Family YMCA
People’s Baptist Church
Pinelands Youth Leadership Center (South Africa)
Project RIL.G.H.T., Inc.

- Roxbity Multi-Setvice Center -~~~

Roxbury Youthworks, Inc.
Sparhawk School




St Paul’s Victory Christian Assembly

St. Mark Community Education Program

Trinity Episcopal Church — Academy of Creative Arts
United Way North Central Massachusetts

Wakefield Police Department




COMMUNICATIONS




Communicati
The (Bumot U&MFM 9#”/2'!,;?55”#?@59??‘? Januar;r;lgag&n:;m

wm’yfwalt%qtltlbllb
mﬂwmﬁmmﬁﬁw By soeredomen with

ﬁamﬂmmﬁmz&am

'llt!‘l'il"‘!.'.*"!i‘l"'!@‘l‘lli&li".!lIll!llbﬁ.\ld.nl’il’t-liv'l.'n1yocliiili; LR

Na.,.é 4/&@{4@%@&.’.,é/,..,/’.,...,....,..,....stq
.57-{2:/.; .....g}% .uuug(?-%ip.nn@t?%’rﬂ%

2.

".:‘.:‘-'f--f‘-"'-“ SABRADIAINDRN G

| ?/ﬁ"o//(//cz/%?zf o

AKBI A I A AN AT SRS P AT R .w-;aenottolit-a-lacnlb:uu1:.9‘11...:;asanaaa.g;asp-ﬁ-qg.gq;

3. 1 en Indlvidoal, stxte full neme aud seddantls

e ﬁ%mé:ﬁ..?.i.”,.../T..,..é.@wz?f/aw LAY W TR
..................,ﬂzeaf:’éz»’/wf’f, T L2,

e of the pexons tewpaaing it

tIﬂ'l-1is!tlbilllli-‘ilinrvlvcl---;---a-on-ll-i-ltll“Gt!o!aﬂiun\gnbtr-lnittnni----««qqu

g8 r R E RS

TR R R A R IR EEEEE E T EE R BN E R N I N N L L B »-i~_lIﬂll-ut_i#!in.-nl-Ilal-lc_---i-&lltalgin
IS R EEIEEEEE R RN NI B S B I T I B L ] 'EBEEEEEEEEEET R F NN EN AN NN EER NI NESEEIERLNEN]
I ST T ST R TR TR RN NN SN YRR EREREE SR NN rasEFAAd I D AT HIMROS SEA BT TS RA B RS rE PR rA BRIy

i!!ttti-nldtilqain:Il-l.iiiiv-Uao--.-alioaqasvtliiillcl-oti;nnlr#rbuflttfitilracaintua

5. If sn msocietion of @ (oTgosation, stets Ful mante sod residentie] sddvesses of the pdadpal oifioem.

'13'*7'?3".‘.1--;41"'? B S A AL AL TRNYEDEBE F PN I EERE R AR RO T YV E P AT R AR B A F NI DS A AAdd A Ny ¥ EI N EEN IS

kmyﬁnﬁyﬁbﬁﬁm&eﬁaymg%ﬁnﬁmgéwﬁhmdmmﬁﬁﬁ? . .?:‘?...'.““n.....“.

’kmmﬂmmﬁﬂgﬁg Eﬁ!ﬁ? g”lpk!‘ﬂ: iﬁk ﬁﬁaﬁgﬁ * v—‘:-(u/é—‘ e -1--:--1 Frasbarsasna L

Fon® B9 sonne B WoEne, 110, Pessshmns « REVIRED




7. . Give s complete description of all e premises to b2 uzad for the purpose of *:arr%i_ng on the business.

BRI, s S Ry

itp.-u.:p.,.c:-*qi‘pmttlblon;@piqﬂ.‘nn'lnl--lidd.v:n|--ililrltoi'nh-.n.non.ou'tnn-tr-n

-llltll&‘t-ll\!ncntinrclc.tnum-nounqa;:-c»alpnt-lie!nilvtIllitnqﬂlu.--‘fn||n-|t-t-cnot

---- '-lli--l'h.-llli‘I..Qi‘l|llllIlll"l-l. i'l'l""-"‘lllli!l’!llll".i‘“.h LI B

8. &amamgdﬁagmtnismummﬂﬂsmmufmw?f.“@.."ﬁ-..é.: ..........
3 oy No

Em}ﬁaﬁnmﬁﬂfﬂimﬁam SirertrarAsas el thiiEsanahtrTEE ATl A AR AR BN

2. Have you » sigaed comirast ag yeguired by Section 58, Cliss 17 /Vf ma'
e SASES

10 Hmmm@&d&rahmmméaﬁhmd@dm:wbﬁﬁmwmﬁ.ﬁ?,2,5;;;)..
18 50, tn what ety =m bown « CCEAAEIFA eeeens areans
Biﬂmfaﬁwaﬁmse? ‘Yu*. Fwwhszyw?/f%ﬁ ﬁz./f’%

(7 o Had

14 » Has any license fzsued o you In Musswchusetts op sov other stats to desl In motor vehlcles or paris

theregf ever been guspended or revoked? N 227
ﬁs&&m

RN R E R NN NN EE R E RN NN wWEAt P Fr eI BT AF P e AP FNARN At rR b N Ay e, P REwErEFE AR N TIRNTN
T R R R R R R R R N E N N N N NI B ] PEEETR I LI
.II"'lf!‘.!Il“iilihﬂlill*itil{‘"ll‘ll"*sll'-l‘!ll"h.-tll;l.llii!llllﬂ.l&ll’.&liv;

I FERFEE RN P N A RN R I N R A v}luil!#tiu:!il-bWatn#qs.noil
sigﬁfﬁﬂgm R > 11@}‘ % ¢

nnnnnn nr‘--'-cixo-t-hott!

!ﬁi&ﬁ%ﬂﬁmﬁam

Residence. G 004 LAY Dot T Bl
el Boryod™ ' Heg 01750

IMPORTANT

EVERY QUESTION MUST BB ANSWERED WITH
FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS
HEE!E’!N MAY nssm;r N IHE RE}EC‘HGN OF
YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SURSEQUENT
BEVOCATION  OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED.

- Mowmy ﬁmwmwhﬁammmwmg@@m b st a Splloat gl 0 '

é@'@! i!iﬁ ﬁi&&% e (3% m 5%}




A. A. DORITY COMPANY

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE

The NGM Insurance Company , hereinafter called the Company, hereby continues in
force its MA Used Car Dealer Bond Number 148451

in the sum of Twentv-Five Thousand dollars ($25.000.00)

on bhehalf of
Charles C. Mahlert dba Newburyport Auto Brokers
located at
6 Woodman Way U-213A
Newburyport, MA 01950 ‘

in favorof  Town of Newburyport, MA

for the term beginning December 31st, 2013 and ending on December 3Ist 2014, subject to all
covenants and conditions of said bond. _

This Continuation is execited upon the exptess condition that the Company's liability shall
not be cumulative and shall be limited at all times by the amount of the penalty stated in the bond.

In witness whereof, the Company has caused this instrument to be signed by its duly
authorized Attorney-in-Fact and its Corporate Seal to be hereto affixed this day, November 4, 2013

NGM nsurance Company
By: /‘7} } 7// ]
‘/61 ] M Crawford ) _ Attomey -in- Fact

AA. Dorlty Cumpany Tric.

..262 Washington Street, Suite 99 o o e e
R, MADRI08 = e e e !

(617)523-2935  Fax; 617-523-1707




Communication #2
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS January 13, 2014

OM"L OF A)W%MW

APPLICATION FOR A LICENS]% 0 BUY,@EH_._,IQ,\OEXCHANGE
OR ASSEMBLE SECOND ﬁﬁl&ﬁ I\\/I TOR VEHICLES
OR PARTS THEREOF

1, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a i :
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws,

1.  What is the name of the concern? jézj/ / //) ; ra/\/ fi
;o

A
Business address of concern.  No. ’t;_”f? 5 / v/,? /7 4 V //4 1/ £ St., W
ﬂv/k/f/f;{)ﬁ (/y]l/ﬁ%f (ﬁ,ﬂg f h ﬁ%fé 4‘7/ 757457 City — Town.
2. 1Isthe above concern an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corporation?

iR o) 7127\ *

3. If anindividual, state full name and residential address.

4. 1If a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it. ;

5. If an association or a corporation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers. T
President @Pm 2 }") ;‘33 () C)(’m_.o C/?ﬁﬁff/ o NECT MA(J

Secretary 3{394;;(’6}?/;\ Kﬂ@f’ < (,:?’(f? /ﬁ/u///f‘c’»é KQ Lf/:%/jjf/ﬂﬂ\ /M?
&304

Treasurer

6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? _ €

If s0, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles?

Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? />/ <N

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? W

Form 53 Hoees & WARREN, PUBLISHERS - REVISED



7. Givea completc descnptlon of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carry /Zg on the business.

/‘)’}}M //S’} /"%ﬂ < m/ﬂ

8. Are you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? /Z/ (19‘

’ {Yes or No)

If so, state name of manufactuer

9, Have you a signed contract as required by Section 38, Class 17 /,//{/-—-9
(Yes or No)

10.  Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof?

(Yes or No}
If 50, in what city — town / / A 2 é/f?(/ ’9 _’4,,{)/1\,———
Did you receive a license? \f/f’ D For what year? f‘?z_ﬁ X

(Yes or No}
11. Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in moter vehicles or parts thereof

ever been suspended or revoked? // il

(Yes ar NO)

Fat] ‘.
Sign your name in full (;gﬂi&[ Cﬂ OM b oty (

(Duly aurhd%'ed 10 represent the concern herein mentioned)

Residence r{?f/?f/_ipﬁ /%/ﬁ/(_ g{ﬂ{{{;é/ RYar)

IMPORTANT

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH

FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT _
TREVOCATION OF YOURLICENSE 'TF ISSUED.

NoTe: If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the
application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59)




Western Surety Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That WESTERN SURETY COMFANY, & corporation organized and hxisting under the laws of the State of South Dakola, and
authorized and licensed lo do business In the States of: Alabama, Alasha, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Culorado, Connscticut,
Delaware, District of Golumbla, Florida, Georgia, Hewal, ldaha, Hinols, Indians, lowa, Kansas, Kenlucky, Loulsiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusels, pichigan, Mlnnesata'.'wssissippi. Missouri, M{n!ana, Nehraska, Nevada, Naw Hampahire, New Jorssy,
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, Morth Dakota, ‘Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode lsland, South Cargiing,
gouth Dakola, Tennesses, Taxas, Utah, Vermond, Virginia, Washingtcrl, Wast Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United
Slates of America, does hereby make, constitute and appaint

] paulT.Brfal . foo . O |- . SiouxFalls____ -
Siate of South, Dakota , its regularly elected ___Senjor Vice President .. ..o—-

as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby gonferred upon Hirn to sign, executs, scknowledge ano defiver far and o0

its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond:
One MA Second Hand Motor yehicle Dealer Bond .
e

15156576 g .

bond with bond number

for GNFD, Tnc DBA Newburyport Sun¢co . .
00

as Principalin the penalty amount not 1o axceed: § 252,000.90 ...
Waestern Surety Campany further certifiea that ths fcHowing is A true and exdct copy of Sectio

duly adopted and now in farcs, to-wil i ‘

Saction 7. Al borids, policias. underakings, Foweys of Atiomey. o ather opiigations of the sorparatian shall ba exaculed in the corporale

name of the Campany by the President, Secretary, any Assigiant Secrelary, Tregauiar, of any Vica Presifent, or by sugh olhar olficars a5 the
Secrelary, any Assistant Sacretary, or the Treasurer may appoinl

Board of Directors may avtharize, The Presideny, shy Vice President,
Atiorneys-in-Fact oF agents who ghall have authonty 1o igsua bonds, policies, of u denakings in thie name of the Company., The corporate seal i
not necassary for tha validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Bowers of Altofay or ciher obligations of tha corporation. The signature of any

such officar and the corporate seai may ba printed by facflmle.

In Withess Whereol, the said WESTERN $URETY COMPANY has caused these presenis lo be executed by s
___SeniorVice Prasident __ withthe chrporats seal affixed th _..Bth _ dayot September -
2009
ATTEST WEST SURETY¥ICOMPANY

____‘__Q;‘f_j@ﬁam/ — By. . ﬂ—/é / A
L. Neison, Assistant Secrelary Paul T. Bruflat/Seniar Vice President

n 7 of the bydaws of Westerm Surely Company

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA } ss

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA
Onthig . 8th _ dayof _@% _._, 2009 . .. beforz ma, a Notary Public, parsonally appeared
Paul T, Bruflat ! and ) _ L. Nelson R —
Sanior Vice Presidenmt . __

. rau : )
wha, baing by me duly sworn, acknowledgad that }hey signed the abave FPowar of Allosney as
and Assistant Secratary, respactively, of tha said WESTERN SURETY SOMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument fo be the

yoluntary act and deed of said Comaoration. :
s wmmmu%h“ww%hhw

\ _

¢ DKRELL _ f .

§ = omaRy muc@; ‘ , '

i SOUTH DAKOTA { . . / . e e
Notary Public

Fraly sty et il L

My Commission Expires November 30, 2012 .
! % ;

Form F1975-1-2008




THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS Communication #3

13, 2014
*}v!; o I\Jmfounﬁpm'/ January

.
¥

L SECEvED
APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL} EX&HM&
OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES
OR PARTS THEREOF

!»’\L

3 0y

1, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a M
class hcense to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws.

1. 'What is the name of the concern? / 2 b LR ie Coms

@d

. " 3 ¥
Business address of concern. No. £ New Pasive Ronp St.,

NEWB vRAY PorT City — Town.

2. s the above concern an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corporation?
Co npd ATTre A

3, If an individual, state full name and residential address.

N4

4. If a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it.

Nla

5. If an association or a corporation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers.
RaAaVDY L Corrig (I Georgerpu v RD, Wes"r‘/\ﬁw‘wm ;‘% piHdy

President
. \'l. 3 (
Secretary g.‘k M E ;
i 5 "{{ : “
Treasurer ShMme ‘:
.
6. Areyou engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? V&“S =

If s0, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? NO

VES

Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles?

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? N Y

ForM 53 Hoees & WARREN, PuBLISHERS - REVISED




7.  Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrymg on the business.
L pPus  Aewcr 0 A = TR P pp iy b i ﬂ'\ P
7 7

/0 poo sg Fr Bloole ALOE  [Movsine O FS(rs S 4T

wite o5 Strvice feprrn Ao,

B, Are you arecognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? NO
{Yes or Mo}

If so, state name of manufactuer

9, Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class 1? A{ )
1. Have you ever applied for a license 1o deal in second hand motor vehiclkes or parts mér;;;‘; " \{ es
If so, in what city — town New BYRYPo AT , M A eserte
Did you receive a license? Nes For what year? . 29013

(Yes or No)
11, Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof

ever been suspended or revoked? N C’
Yes or No)

Sign your name in full %Mtz ‘% &M&Af

{Duly furharzzed to represent the concern herein mentioned)

Resideﬁce 141 Ges gt rooow Rosro
s 7 /inia-ﬁb} My 0:5o%

IMPORTANT

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH
FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS
HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF
YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT
. REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED.

NoTE:  If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the
application with the registrar. {See Sec. 59}




R_apu‘rtlaf Renewal

Boston : .
. . 20 Riverside Ruud Roglaterad: July 28, 2013
Liberty A a54932281 M :k ¢ Sogmont Ler e rorc
p o, 53500 arkut Segnent; omriercha
h h‘t‘-“‘l BOD-B471113. Fax: 88¢-847-4862 9
_ _ SURETY Producer Codn; 112049
Prinetpal ) Account; ‘ = »
RL Cursie Corp - HUE International New England LLC (non-acot bus) Bogton
6 New Paalure Road 299 Bafjarivale Streat
Nowburyport, WA 01950 Wilringlon, MA 0%887-1088
Producer: . lavoicad to:
HUR internationat New England LLC RL Curria Corp
& Naw Pasiure Road

299 Ballardvale Stract
Wiimingtor, A 01887-1086

Newhuryport, MA 01850

LMS Bong Nurmbier: LSFO0e247
Obligee:
" GHTY OF NEWEURYPORT

60 PLEASANT STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA 04950

Bond Perlod: 102572013 1o 10/25/2014
Cancellation Frovigion: 80 Days

Crogs Rafarsnce; 5010478
Additlonal Obligess:

Transaction EN. Dater  10/25/2013

Premium Period: 167252043 fo 1051014

Company: The Ghio Gasually Insurance Carmpany Renawsl Type: Confitious Unti Cangeled
Bond Amaunt; 25000.00 UsD Class Cada: #29

Co-milraty:
Band Dasarfption:

Uzad Dealzrs and Selesmen

Transaction Commaonts:

System auto penewal Fansactian

Amt in S0
Bond Pramfum:
260,00
Mot Premium: .. ... .. ... . . 26008

Ugor: 5. User

Printed: DB 162013




Communication #4
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ January 13, 2014

ijf OF M&&QMMM P%:f:ii\zii[%
i

1 !

ST CLERK'S OFFICE
HEWRURYPORT MA

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, %Q%AHGE\ 8 1
OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES

OR PARTS THEREOF

1, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a m
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with

the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws.

1. What is the name of the concern? LCA /Vl "'fe S
Business address of concern.  No. ~ /——ﬁ ZUU’ :/ Drevi St.,
/Mii‘*/b"[’;fiﬂ&fﬁ, M _ City — Town.

2. Isthe above congcern an individual, co-parinership, an association or a corporation? .
‘?‘ﬂ Al‘ufﬂé Uko{.«Q
3. If an individual, state full name and residential address.
(haddes  (Ciovreco o LT /-eﬂf“f Delve
‘ - 7
/l{ir’éaw [,}é{“?[ A 011§
{ 7 v

4, If a co—pax4nership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it.

5. 1f an association or a corporation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers.

President

Secretary

Treasurer

6. Are you engaged principaily in the-businesé of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles?. 5{ a5

If 5o, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? /]/ o _
VLS
1

Is your principal busiriess the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles?

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? _{/V e

o o e e s oem e - REVISED




7. Give a complete description of all the premises O be used for theﬂ purpose of carrying on thr.a business.
( ;eSt Cgei/LC,LZ, S’L/é’

ﬁfz:’m’]é éﬁ-ﬁ‘f_‘p{_W
V"g méﬁ{ alujbmaéfl/@‘ _

| . Y, - S —
8. Are you a recognized agent of a motot vehicle manufacturer? T _

If so, state name of manufactuer _ﬁ/”,’/’—

. ion 58, Class 17 Ne
uired by Section - {Yes or No)

‘ . /£
10.  Have you ever applied for a license 10 deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? esorNo)

1f so, in what city — LOWn é;,d,é W gr'!L {
For what year? _ &9 05~ prestid

Did you receive 4 license?

9. Have you a signed contract as req

(Yes or No) . .
other state to deal in motor vehicles or pasts thereof

11. Has any license issied to you i Massachusetts of any

O

(Yes or No)

ever been suspended or revoked?

/oAb

(Dl {horize'" represent the concern herein mentioned)

Residence LLM_MM /{0«5*{—

IMPORTANT

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH
FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT
ENSE IF_ISSUED.

 REVOCATION . OF YOUR LIC

Sign your name in full

NoTe:  If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must filea duplicate of the

application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59)




WAL TN eAUNE Y Y

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS January 13, 2014

CJ/M OF ﬁM@JAﬂWﬁW RECEIVED
J 1 CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
;i;ﬁﬁd{\m(‘mi M

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 2: 5b
OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES
OR PARTS THEREOF

1, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern hercin mentioned, hereby apply for a %
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws.

1. What is the name of the concern? QhM&RD L!mousm% q@k‘% .Lﬁ(l.

Business address of concern.  No, / 5’ Ce.n ‘%"@-R 5’!&7" Q,'?ﬁ St.,
wau(\‘}lp@ﬁ}"’. MA_ Gl4%5 0 city — Town.
2. Is the above concern an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corporation?
C@ I“:I,f:?(ﬁ i"m‘;“‘? 18!

3. If an individual, state full name and residential address.

4, If a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it.

5. Ifan association or a corporation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers.
President _ 1 12 emnas, M. H QO-LE, d¢

Secretary M UX’EM f{% /‘J‘ﬂ tRE

Treasurer 77‘\0 2% .ﬁ < Aj H 0&,{"& T,

6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, sellmg or exchangmg motor vehicles? gi‘fé_

E so, is your prmc1pal busmess the sale of new v motor vehicles? __ ﬂ o
Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? \)/ €5
Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? ' /7 <

ForM 53 Hogss & WARREN, PUBLISHERS - REVISED




7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business.

055 e 13 loceded on 0% oor of /8 (enten St

(o veb cles are  on ol w/&v
LUhole Sate ch\/ ot auchons '

8. Areyou arecognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? W G
{Yes or NO)

1f so, state name of manufactuer

9. Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class 17 /Lj ¢
{Yes or No)
10. Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof?
5‘ (Yes or No)
If s0, in what city — town Nﬂwg‘bb’ﬂ"}’t’ﬁgr‘] fnas el
+ QA2 5 QC-’
Did you receive a license? l/ £S5 For what yeare'fpj V / 0@ /7/
{Yes or No) 7 )
11. Hasany license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof
ever been suspended or revoked? N o
(Yes or No)
Sign your name in full ' -
{Duly authaﬁzed to reﬂgzséﬁ; the concern herein mentioned)
UFQ
Residence /0 C Gfﬁf 4 3‘}_ West N e 7’
ma 01985
IMPORTANT

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH
FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS
HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF
YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT
_REVOCATION OF _YOUR LICENSE .IF. ISSUED.

Note: If the applicant has not held a license in: the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the
application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59)




Communication #6
January 13, 2014

December 6, 2013

ilI ,'{

A
Dear Newburyport City Council members, KE% ’BL} R Y

We would like your permission for our Newburyport Brownie troopz%f*%%% t‘olelf}bcﬁiesg c%f Girl
Scout cookies outside of the Lively Kids store, located at 15 State St. in Newburyport, on
Saturday February 8th, 201% from 10 am to 3pm (or an alternative date of February 15th in the
event of inclement weather). Our troop has sold cookies in this location and this particular
weekend two years in a row, and it has been very positive.

We plan to have two adults and up to four second grade girls at a time outside of the store to sell
the cookies. We plan to utilize the area in front of one of the store windows that would typically
hold the store’s outdoor garment racks and will follow the Newburyport sidewalk clearance
guidelines.

The owner of the store, Kim Lively, has given us permission to sell the cookies in front of her
store on this date as her daughter is a member of the troop.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Jeanne Pomeroy,

Tania Hartford,

and Heather Hansen

Girl Scout #75336 troop leaders

Pleasc contact:

Deirdre Boelke

10 Court Street, Newburyport, MA 01950
978-518-0638

dboelke@nefinc.org




- Tour

2014 North Shore Tour
Volunteer Committee

Doug Foster
Event Chair

Tom Egan
Team Red Captain

Nancy Lamb
Day of Event Logistics Chair

Rebecca Borden
Facilities/Operations Chair

1
Allison Wright
Festival Choir

Phill Naish
Food Chair

Al Malfette
Route Loglstics Co-Chair

) Steve Dumas
Route Logistics Co-Cholr

Terry Cowman
Gran Foado Chair

Tory Reierson
Rest Stop Choir

Marty Miserandino
Chiair Emeritus

New England Office
10 Speen Strest, 2™ Floor
Framingham, MA 01701

Phone: 617.482.4580°

Fax: 508-626-4260

Diabetes Information
1.800.DIABETES
(1.800.342.2383)

www.diabetes.org

-American Diabetes-Assoclation -~

Communication #7
January 13, 2014

A[nerican Our Mission 1810 prevein o —w..-
re Diabetes diabetes and improve the lives of
Associations; -4l people affected by diabetes.

] I s (W

iy

December 13, 2013 HEW

Richard B.Jones

City Clerk

60 Pleasant Street

P.0. Box 550
Newburyport, MA 1950

Dear Mr. Jonhes:

On Sunday, May 18, 2014, the American Diabetes Association is hosting the North Shore Tour de
Cure - our annual one-day, non-competitive cycling event that begins and ends at the Topsfield
Fair Grounds, Topsfield, MA. Funds raised from this event support the Association’s mission: 1o
prevent and cure diabetes and to improve the lives of all people affected by diabetes. |am
writing to you today because we are in the process of organizing our 2014 routes, and our current
plan will take our cyclists through Newburyport that day.

Tour de Cure is a fully-supported ride, not a race. All participants are required to sign waivers,
wear helmets and follow the rules of the road. In addition they are all briefed multiple times
leading up to, and the morning of the event on bicycle safety and Tour de Cure safety protocol.
All routes will be clearly marked and we will have HAM radio operators, medical volunteers, and
support vehicles to provide additional safety for our riders.

The ride has four routes (15mi, 31mi, 62mi and 100mi) and will begin at 7:00 a.m. and all riders

must be off the route by 3:00 p.m. Our routes will be clearly marked and we will have route
matrshals dispersed along the ride to provide additional direction to cydlists. The routes have
staggered starts so although we expect up to 1,000 total riders, the number of riders will be split
fairly evenly amongst the different routes. We also have volunteers perform a thorough sweep of
the entire route as the event closes down to retrieve all supplies and clean up any waste.

We are expecting to complete the routes by January at which point | will be in touch with the
proposed route maps, or to inform you that the routes changed and we will not be passing
through your jurisdiction that day. If Newburyport will require additional information or if a
formal application for permission is heeded, please contact me at (617) 482-4580, x3461 or by
email at apearson@diabetes.org so | may begin the process as soon as possible.

Your support of Tour de Cure and the American Diabetes Association is greatly appreciated and
we are looking forward to working with you this year.

Karen Pambianchi

Associate Director, Fundraising and Special Events
North Shore Tour de Cure

American.Diabetes Association ... ... .« n

10 Speen Street, 2™ Floor

Framingham, MA 01701

(617) 482-4580, x3487
kpambianchi@diabetes.org

Best,

Ann Pearson
Manager, Fundraising and Speclal Events
North Shore Tour de Cure

10 Speen Street, 2" Floor
Framingham, MA 01701
(617) 482-4580, x3461
apearson@diabetes.org




Communication #8
January 13, 2014

City oF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Donxna D, Horapay, MAYOR . ..

[N

6o PrEasanT STREET - P.O. Box 5-’5;*&%1‘?58{}3'*?{ F‘;}RT,‘ FHA"
NEwBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE 0 AN - P 33y

978-465-4402 FAX

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Members of the City Council
FROM: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
CcC: Newburyport Redevelopment Authority
RE: Open “Round Table” Discussion Regarding Redevelopment of the Central Waterfront

DATE: January 7%, 2014

You are hereby invited to participate in an open dialogue or “round table” discussion on February 5, 2014
regarding future redevelopment of the central waterfront parcels owned by the Newburyport
Redevelopment Authority {(NRA). This facilitated discussion will be held at 7:00 pm in the City Hall

Auditorium. Al members of the City Council are encouraged to attend and actively participate in the

discussion.

As you know the NRA’s most recent efforts to redevelop the 4.2 acres of central waterfront land (taken
decades ago during urban renewal) resulted in a conceptual plan prepared by the architectural firm
Union Studio, based in Providence, RL. A copy of this plan is available for your review on the City website
at the following URL:

hitp:// www.cityofnewburyport.com/ newburyport-redevelopment-guthority

In addition, a narrated presentation of the Union Studio concept plan {by Architect Don Powers) can be
found as YouTube links on the NRA’s website at the following URL:

http: / /fwww.newburyportra.blogspot.com /

The Union Studio plan includes the development of a larger (expanded) maritime-related park and the
construction of several buildings with the primary purpose of activating the park on a year-round basis
while also providing additional revenues for the construction and maintenance of the park itself.
Additional improvements were recommended regarding the layout and landscaping of parking spaces to
remain on the central waterfront.

As you are no doubt aware, my administration continues to seek state and federal funding for the much-
needed downtown parking garage, for which the Titcomb Street site was designated by the Council




several years ago. We are actively engaged in discussions with the Merrimack Valley Regional Transit
Authority (MVRTA) and New England Development (NED) regarding the design and construction of this
facility, which is still under federal review. Once constructed, this “Intermodal Transit Facility” (parking
garage and bus terminal} will provide an alternative (consolidated) parking footprint, in contrast to the
excessive parking we have become too complacent with on our central waterfront.

The Union Studio plan creates an attractive vision for redevelopment of the central waterfront that is
consistent with the NRA’s mission, the context of our historic downtown and the purposes for which this
land was originally taken (demolition of blighted buildings and eventual redevelopment). However, this
plan also raised several worthwhile questions and criticisms regarding underground parking and overall
scale (including residential condos), both of which I opposed as presented in the concept plan.

It is my wltimate goal to ensure the creation of a larger central waterfront park, a reduction in parking
spaces maintained on the central waterfront (in parallel with construction of a municipal parking garage
at the Titcomb Street site), the proper year-round activation of the expanded park, a better connection
with the surrounding downtown, transfer of remaining lands to the City of Newburyport, and final
dissolution of the NRA.

Due to the range of both support and opposition regarding the Union Studio plan, the NRA has reached
out to my administration and requested greater clarity regarding the City’s redevelopment preferences.
Now that the new Council has been sworn in, I strongly recommend an open and frank discussion among
elected officials regarding all aspects of the redevelopment options, so that further progress can be made
toward the creation of a larger and more vibrant central waterfront park which is better connected to our

historic downtown. '

Our discussion on February 5% will include a review of the park and redevelopment financing plan, a
recap of the Union Studio plan and overall redevelopment constraints. It also presents a unique
opportunity for the new Council to engage in direct discussions with the NRA regarding the future
disposition and redevelopment of the dirt parking lots which have been allowed to dominate our central
waterfront for far too long. 1 encourage you all to attend and actively participate in the discussion so that
a greater consensus can be found between the City’s needs and the NRA’s mission. Please come to this
meeting with an appreciation for all perspectives, an understanding of the complexities involved in any
redevelopment plan, and a willingness to offer your own thoughts on how best to redevelop our central
waterfront for the benefit of future generations.




' APPOINTMENTS




To:

From:

Date:

Re;

CiTtYy oF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Donna D. HorLapay, MAYor

60 PLeasanT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NewsuryYrPorT, MA 01950

978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

President and Members of the City
Donna D. Holaday, 'Mayor
January 2, 2014

Appointment

Appomtment "
January 13, 2014

RECEIVED
JL:X%\ UH—
M \fmu‘?‘{PCPT "

CE
A

MIEC30 P 2 0b

ouncil

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as a member of the Moseley Woods
Commission. This term shall expire on January 31, 2017.

Josh Kasteler
15 Cutting Drive
Newburyport, MA 01950




Josh Kasteler

15 Cutting Drive
Newburyport, MA 01950
978-270-7963
jkastefer@hotmail.com

November 20, 2013

Donna Holaday

Mavyor

60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Dear Mrs. Mayor:

Katie Guildner, a current member of the Moseley Pines Commission, suggested that | contact you
regarding becoming a part of the Moseley Pines Commission. | believe | can make positive
contributions to this group by leveraging my business experience and passion for the outdoors.

As you will see from the enclosed resume, | have more than 15 years of working in Supply Chain
areas of global companies. | have lived and worked in Asia and have a good understanding of how to
build consensus among people of different backgrounds. My project management skills and
experience working with vendors will allow me to help with the development of the Moseley Pines
Park.

| moved to Newburyport in 2008 and have since then been an active member of the community. |
have taken part and volunteered in many Yankee Homecoming events, sporting events and have
worked with local businesses on several projecis. | have also been a frequent visitor to Moseley
Pinas over the years and it's a regular running destination for me.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me at 578 270-7963, and |
ook forward to meeting you to further discuss opportunities with the Moseley Pines Commission.

Sincerely,

Josh Kasteler




Josh Kasteler

15 Cutting Drive
Newburyport, MA 01950
p: (978) 270-7963

e: jkasteler@hotmail.com

Objective

To obtain a position on the Moseley Pines Commission

The Gem Group, Inc. Lawrence, MA
Quality and Compliance Manager July ‘13 —Present

e led and developed the compliance program for a wide variety of promotion items.
e  Worked with Quality teams in Asia and USA to increase product quality.
o Led chemical compliance against global chemical regulations.

The Cabot Corporation Haverhill, MA
Ouality Engineer May*‘12 — June ‘13
e Managed supplier and materials sourcing for the Cabot Inkjet manufacturing facility
with a focus on quality, cost and delivery.
» Ted continuous improvement projects with the objective to increase product quality,
reduce scrap and improve customer service.
o Led chemical compliance against global chemical regulations.

The Timberland Company ' Stratham, NH
Manager of Materials Chemistry May ‘07 — Jan'12

s  Managed material sourcing, quality and testing according to design timelines. Met yearly
objectives to increase quality, reduce lead times and generate cost savings.

o Created and managed an Asia-based Chemieal Engineering department which
jmplemented testing and commercialization programs, Traveled often to manufacturing
locations in Asia and the Caribbean to provide support.

e Designed and implemented the company's first Restricted Substance List {(RSL) program.
Served as company representative for the industry groups AFIRM (Apparel & Footwear
International RSL Management Working Group) and the GC3 (Green Chemistry &
Commerce Council)

Nike, Inc. Guangzhou and Qingdao, China
Chemical Engineer II March ‘05 ~ March ‘07
e Collaborated closely with foreign-owned factories and international material vendors to
commercialize product for mass production.
e Drove innovative research projects to development new materials, adhesives and
polymer compounds. Collaborated on innovative initiatives with global teams.
e  Wotked closely with factory and Nike staft to maintain quality, solve production issues,
ensure on-time delivery and implement innovations onto the production line.

adidas-Salomon International Sourcing Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Materials Marager December 03 — February ‘035

e Led the material, chemical and laboratory departments in the Vietnam LO office and
managed Vietnam and T haitand-based suppliers. B S
e Worked with the material vendors on costing negotiations, delivery performance and
development projects.
o  Successfully consolidated vendor pool, lowered FOB costs, increased laboratory testing
. capabilities and raised the performance of suppliers, ... ..

MITH Productions : Dongguan, China
Sourcing Consultant August *03 — December “03




» Provided on-site factory supervision and oversaw the production of toy orders delivered
to Wal-Mart USA.
o Improved manufacturing processes to increase quality and reduce costs,

Apache Footwear, Ltd. (adidas contract factory) Guangzhou, China
Business and Operations Manager August "02 — August ‘03
¢ Sole Western-based manager that collaborated closely with the largest global adidas
footwear suppliet and its German-based customer.
*  Worked closely with the production, development and business departments to gain a
fundamental understanding of Asia-based factory operations.
s [Helped lead several technology and management projects, inchuding ERP
implementation, the development of a factory intranet and Lean Production

methodologies,
Independent Consultant Los Angeles, CA
Sales and Technical Services February ‘01 ~ Angust 02
» Provided technical and marketing services to aquaculture start-up venture in Brisbane,
Australia.
. Provided internet and sales engineering services to vial.anguage, Inc, Portiand, OR and
Transistor8 Inc, Los Angeles, CA.
Convey Software, Inc. ‘ San Francisco, CA
Localization and Sales Engineer Sept ‘99 —Feb ‘01

» Led consulting and localization projects for Fortune 100 clients including General Electric,
Ford Motor Company and Compaq. Met with potential clients, prepared proposals and led
client presentations.

o Performed localization techniques to localize and internationalize web applications into over
12 different languages. Helped to expand existing worldwide intranets and software products
for use in different international locales. Managed technical staff,

Sanctum, Inc. Mountain View, CA
Sales Associate Feb 799 — Sept ‘99
*  Sold internet security software and supported outside salespeople.
+ Developed and implemented an ACT sales database, qualified leads and made initial contact
{o potential customers.

DK Sports International, Ine. Los Angeles, CA
Production Coordinator _ Feb *98 —Feb ‘99
» Coordinated production of Champion brand sportswear in China and shipment to South
American markets. Helped developed shoes for the nhew seasons.
&  Assisted in costing negotiations and trading issues with Peru-based customers and Taiwan-
based suppliers,

Education
University of California at Santa Cruz June 1996
« B.S. in Biochemistry and Molecular Biology

Additional Courses & Seminars

s  SQL and PL/SQL/Coldfusion Training August 2000

s Lean Manufacturing and Self Directed Work Teams Training (adidas) June 2004

s  Polymer Chemicel Training (Nike) , o October 2005.

s  Management and Coaching Training (Nike) April 2006

¢  Communication and Management Training (Timberland) June 2010

¢  Operations Management (Harvard University Extension) April 2011
QU a1 S i

e Active in charity programs and community centers in both the US and Asia.
*  Enjoy the outdoors, travel and running.




City OF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Donna D). Horapay, Mavor

6o PLpasanT STrERT - P.O. Box 550
NrwsUuryPorT, MA or9s50
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of t

City Council 3
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
Date: January 2, 2014

Subject: Appointment

Appointment #2
January 13, 2014

e ol {

EIvED
“RK
AEVBURYPORT, MA

Wi 0 30 P 2 07

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Assistant Wiring Inspector. This term

will expire on January 31, 2015.

Barry J. McBride
5 Pine Street
Salisbury, MA 01952




Barry J. McBride
5 Pine Street
Salisbury, MA 01952
H-978-465-5150 (C-978-423-6270
MA Lic #37144E NH Lic #9856

City of Newburyport
Inspectional Services

60 Pleasant St

Lower Level
Newburyport, MA 01950

December 10, 2013
Dear Sit/Madam:

Please accept this letter of intent and resume for your review and consideration for the position
of Assistant Electrical Inspector for the City of Newburyport.

The following is a brief summary of my skills and qualifications:

« I have been working as an inspector for more than twelve years and have a great track record
with my prior clients.

« T am current with all the codes for this state and nationwide and can offer the best advice
possible for those existing buildings.

I know that it takes a team to make a building viable and ready to be utilized. For this reason, I
know I would be a valuable member on your team for the City of Newburyport,

I can be reached at 978-465-5150 (F1) or at 978-423-6270 (C) in order to further discuss my
background and history.

Sincerely,

Barry J. McBride




Barry J. McBride
5 Pine Street
Salisbury, MA 01952
1-978-465-5150  C-978-423-6270
MA Lic #37144E  NH Lic #9856

Objective: To perform electrical inspections in accordance with Massachusetts
General Law and Massachusetts code and National Electrical Code

Employment:

2001- 2005 _
Assistant Electrical Inspector for the City of Amesbury

2005 — Present

Electrical Inspector for the City of Amesbury

Duties:
e Perform electrical ingpections in accordance with Massachusetts General Law
Chapter 166 Section 32 '
e Review all permit applications
» Review all electrical plans on projects for the city and for construction of
major projects when blue prints are submitted to make sure they are in
accordance with National Flectrical Code and State Codes
e Respond to complaints regarding electrical
e Respond to fire/police requests regarding electrical situations
e Work closely with building, plumbing and health inspectors
2012 Backup electrical inspector for the Town of Merrimac, MA while the electrical

inspector was on sick leave

1994 — Present |
Self employed, owner of McBride Electric DBA Barry J. McBride Electrician.

All aspects of clectrical work to include, but not limited to: commercial,
residential and industrial. Adhered to safety standards and rules while installing
and working with electrical equipment and installations

~ Memberships:

e International Association of Elecirical Tnspectors — 7 T

e Central New England Electrical Inspectots
e Massachusetts Flectrical Contractors Association



CITYy OF NEWBURYPORT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES
18A PERRY WAY
NEWBURYPORT, MA Q1950
PHONE: (978)465-4463 EXT. 1702
Fax: (978)4658-1623

ANTHONY J. FURNARI, DIRECTOR

David Zinck
Newburyport Wiring Inspector

RE: Assistant Wiring Inspector
Mayor Donna Holaday,

I would like to have Barry McBride be my assistant wiring inspector. | have
known him for many years and I think that we are of a like mind as fa_r as our
approach to inspecting is concerned.

| have included his resume.
Thank you,
David Zinck
Newburyport Wiring Inspector




Appoinment #3

January 13, 2914
City oF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF THE MaAYOR 51T CLERYS DRFICE
Donna D. Horabpay, Mavor 2

CEIVED

FLWBURYPORT MA
6o Prrasant STreeT - P.O. Box 550
NewsuvurvrorT, MA 01950 o -1 P 2 58
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

A

To: President and Members of the
City Council

From:; Donna D. Holaday, May

Date: January 7, 2014

Subject: Appointment

///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////

1 hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named
individual as 2 member of the Newburyport Housing Authority. This
term will expire on January I, 2019.

Daniel j. Koen
16 Boyd Drive
Newburyport, MA 01950




Daniel J. Koen

16 Boyd Dr.
Newburyport, MA 01950
November 24, 2013

The Honorable Madame Mayor
Donna Holaday

City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant St.

Newburyport, MA 01950

Dear Mayor Holaday,

I would like to be considered for an appointment to the Newburyport Housing Authority
Board of Commissioners. I believe in public housing assistance for those in need. Given the
opportunity, I will serve in the best interest of the organization while remaining true to its mission
of providing decent safe, affordable housing to those in need.

I feel that my service for four years on the Newburyport School Committee has taught me
to be committed to understanding all stake holders’ points of view. I have utmost respect for
colleague’s opinions. Yet I am not afraid to engage with those whom may disagree with me. I
recognize the dynamics of a well functioning committee and feel strongly that all members are
responsible for a group’s success. Additionally I have valuable experience on the School Building
Committee. [ also have experience as a landlord, multiple properties owner, and knowledge of
building trades, and cost estimating.

Thank you for considering my appointment to the Newburyport Housing Authority Board
of Commissioners.

Sincerely,
Daniel Koen




Daniel Koen
16 Boyd Drive, Newburyport, MA, 01950

P: 978-578-3008 E: danietkoen@comcast.net

Work Experience:

August 2010- present United Foam Packaging Technologies
Manufacturing Plant Maintenance Mechanic

Execute periodic mainienance programs on all plant equipment utilizing data driven
maintenance programs. Trouble shoot manufacturing equipment in a 3-shift
manufacturing facility within precise manufacturing parameters. Mechanical scope
includes: Lock-out tag out procedures, hydraulics, chilling systems, pneumatics, drive
systems, ac/dc motors, motor controllers; primary logic computers (primarily Allen
Bradley); proximity switches; equipment calibration. Light curtains; redundant safety
systems; Plant power trarismission 120,208,480 v, Plant lighting, HVAC, Fire Safety,
health and Safety.

Building maintenance, carpentry, plumbing, electrical, paint, cleaning, landscaping.

January 2010 - Present Newburyport Public School Committee, Newburyport, MA

Elected Board Member

Hire, Supervise, and evaluate district superintendent. Review & evaluate district
achievements, and goals. Attend weekly meetings approve warrants as required; Work
with committee cooperatively to foster quality education for the students of the district.
Drive the municipal education commiiment to fund the yearly district budget. 2010-
2011=>>28 million dollars. Serve on school building committee. Serve on
Communications and policy sub committce. Served on Special Education Ad-hoc
committee. Elected November, 2009, term ends January 2014,

April 2004 — May 2010 Evergreen Valley Golf Course, Newburyport, MA

Lead Mechanic Tagnose, repair, and maintain all Gasoline and Diesel powered turf
- -equipment, Heavy equipment (-backhoe, Tractors).gas-and electric drive carts Pumps -
irrigation components, Maintain all buildings and grounds.

1990- 2004 The Lakeside School, Peabody, MA




Residential Director

Direct all operational aspects of a 28 bed residential program serving emotionally
disturbed boys aged 8 to 18. Recruitment, training of staff. Ensure the safety and welfare
of the children in our care. Effecting program changes to meet ever changing state
regulations, and child populations.

1989 - 1990 Fort Myers Police Department, Fort Myers., FL,

Police Officer

Answer complaints, Enforce city, county, state and federal laws, traffic, crisis
management, public safety -

Education & Training:

2003 — 2005 Lesley University, Cambridge, MA

Human Services Management / Adull Baccalaureaie Program

1988 Salem State College, Salem, MA

1989 Southwest Florida Criminal Justice Academy, Ft. Mevers, FL,

1983 — 1985 Norwich University, Northfield, VT

Communications / Military

1979 — 1983 Bishop Fenwick High School, Peabody, MA

Additional Information:

Property Owner/Landlord:

References:

Available Upon Request




Appointment #4

January 13, 2014

City OF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Donna D. Horapay, Mavor

6o PLEasaNT STrEET - P.O. Box 550
NewsURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 BAX

To: President and Members of the City Council
From: - Donna D. Holaday, Mayor

Date: January 7, 2014

Subject:  Appointment @

| hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as a member of the Disabilities
Commission. This term will expire on January 31, 2017.

Kristen M. Farrell
28 Spofford Street
Newburyport, MA 01950




_[.)onna Holadls_lL

IR S S —
From: NBPT Mayor
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 12:22 PM
To: Donnha Holaday
Subject: FW: Commission on Disabilities ~ New Member Application
Attachments: Kristen M. Farreli - resume (L1-14-13).doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Kristen Farrell [mailto:km.farrell@verizon.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 11:17 AM

To: NBPT Mayor
Cc: ncodchair@gmail.com

Subject: Commission on Disabilities - New Member Application
Good morning Mayor Holaday,

This letter is to express my interest in becoming a member of the Newburyport Commission on
Disabilities. My resume is attached for your review.

T consider myself fortunate to live in Newburyport along with my husband (a life long Newburyport resident)
and our two children. In my professional life, I am a Nationally Certified freelance American Sign Language
Interpreter working throughout Massachusetts and New Hampshire, working with consumers and colleagues
who are Deaf and Deaf-Blind. In my personal life, my children both have a genetic neuromuscular disease
called Spinal Muscular Atrophy (SMA). My two year old son uses a wheelchair as his primary means of
mobility, and though this is a complex new journey for us all we are grateful to live in a community with such
rich resources and supportive friends and neighbors throughout the city.

I believe that I am a good fit for the Newburyport Commission on Disabilities and I would appreciate
consideration to become a new member of the Commission.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require more information or have any questions. I look forward
to hearing from you!

Regards,
Kristen

Kristen M, Farrell, CI/CT -
American Sign Language Interpreter
978.423.2900

- km.farrell{@verizonnet 7




Kristen M. Farrell

28 Spofford Street, Newburyport MA 01950
Email; km.farrell@verizon.net
Phone: 978.423.2000

Credentials:

RID Certified: Interpreter (CI): National Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf. April 28, 2005
RID Certified: Transliterator (CT): National Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf. November 1, 2004

MCDHH Approved — Statewide Contract Agreement: Massachusetts Commission for the Deaf and Hard of
Hearing, Boston, MA. Contract valid: February 7, 2003 to present.

NH State Licensed: Department of Education, Division of Adult Learning and Rehabilitation, Office of the Deaf
and Hard of Hearing, Concord, NH. License valid: June 8, 2002 to present.

Professional Associations:

Certified Member, National Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf
Member, International Medical Interpreters Association
Member, Massachusetts Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf
Member, New Hampshire Registry of Interpreters for the Deafl
Member, Maine Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf

Education:

Deaf Studies, Sign Language Interpreter Certificate Program: Northern Essex Community College, Haverhill,
MA. Degree Received: May, 2002.

Bachelor of Science, Animat and Biological Sciences, 1995: University of Vermont, Burlington VT.
¢ Concentrated in genetics and dairy sciefice. '

Professional Experience:

Community Interpreter, various locations in the Southern New England area, July 2002 to Present.

« Serving as a freelance American Sign Language Interpreter, throughout the Deaf and Deaf-Blind Communities,
specializing in the medical field.

« Providing interpreter services to multiple agencies, businesses, corporations, and entities throughout Southern
New England. :

DBCAN Provider, Deaf-Blind Community Access Network, Allston MA. May 2001 to June 2011.
* Providing communication access and sighted guide services to Deaf-Blind Individuals residing in Massachusetts.

Honors and Activities:

DBCAN Advisory Commitiee Member, DeafBlind Community Access Network, Allston, MA:
+ * Elected to the Advisory Committee July 2002, as DBCAN Provider Representative having served for the
duration of a four year term.

NECC ASL Club-President, 2001~ 2002, NECC, Haverhill, MA. ,
¢ Coordination and active participation of all ASL Club activities 1nclud1ng workshops, presentatlons board of
directors and general business meetings.

References:

Available-upon request




Appointment #5

January 13, 2014

City o NEWBURYPORT
QFFICE OF THE MAYOR -
Donna D. HoLapay, Mayor =y e

6o Preasant StrEET - P.O. Box 550
NeweuryrorT, MA 01950 , _
978-465-4413 PHONE i AN -T P 3 e
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the
City Council

From: Donna D. Holaday, May /‘

Date: January 7, 2014

Subject: Appointment

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named
individual as a member of the Historical Commission. This term

will expire on May 1, 2017.

Mark E. Bilodeau
63 High Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

B RN TP R




RESUME

Mark E Bilodeau
63 High Street
Newburyport, MA

Position of Interest; Historical Commission Open Seat

Experience and Qualifications;

T have no experience serving on any Historical Commission, however [did growupina
Historic District in Chelmsford Center. [ am very aware of the ioportance of maintaining
and protecting Historic Structures and am an avid proponent of doing so.

1 have restored more than 35 older homes in the last 30 years so I am very familiar with
building codes, and architectural features, as well as being experienced in the structural
problems that occur with older homes. When buying my own home in Newburyport, I
had to do a lot of restoration to get it to be livable. Iam a firm believer that protecting
the historic homes adds value and stability to the neighborhoods and the city as a whole.
I also-own a home in Chelmsford’s Historic District which I have ocasion to be part of
the Historic Commission process there.

Member of Historic New England, and National Trust for Historic Preservation, as well
as Newburyport Preservation.

Occupation;
Certified Financial Plannet/ Business Owner

Company;
Commonwealth Financial Resources in Chelmsford MA.

Specializing in Estate Planning, Investment Advisory , Budgeting, Tax Planning and
Retirement planning. In business for 24 years.

Education;

Chelmsford High School Diploma
Sylvania Technical Institute Associate in Computer Science
Northeastern University BS Finance

Hobbies:;
Restoring old houses, visiting historic sites, golf and skiing.

Also hold active MA and NH RE Brokers licences.




Re-Appointment #6
January 13, 2014

City oF NEWBURYPORT
OFpice OF THE MAYOR
DonNa D. HoLADAY, MAYOR
6o PLEasaNT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NewpURYPORT, MA 01950

978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

To: President and Members of the C/b\

City Council
From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Qg)
Date: January 7, 2014
Subject: Re-appointment

| hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as Director Planning and Development.
This term will expire on January 31, 2017.

Andrew R. Port
12 Central Place
Saugus, MA 01906




Re-Appointment #7
January 13, 2014
Citry oF NEWBURYPORT —

MASSACHUSETTS

Crry CLERK’S OFFICE
NEWBURYPORT CITY HALL

60 PLEASANT STREET ¢ P.O,BOX 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950

TEL: 978-465-4407 ® FAX: 978-462-7936

RICHARD B. JONES

Crty CLERK
To: " President and Members of the City Council
From: Richard B. Jones, City Clerk
Date: January 7, 2014
Subject: Appointment

Please consider my request for re-appointment as City Clerk pursuant to the Home Rule
Charter, Section 2-8. This term will expire on January 3 1,2017.

Richard B. Jones
283 High Street
Newburyport, MA 01950




| ***_***************‘k**)‘;

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

* \
* X

* x

* *

* x

* )

* *

* *

**, BEGINNINQ OF REGULAR AGENDA ; -
x x
* x
*x x
* X
* *

* *

* *x

* *

* x

* *

: *

*

*

*

*

*

*
ok

x|

*x

x

x

Kok KR KA KK AAKKAKAKKK




COMMUNICATIONS




Communication #9
January 13, 2014

T
--rf E VED
Rotary Club of Newbulyport #7780 TERRCS OFFICE
‘Birthplace of the United States Coast Guard’ ,; \{ PORT. HA

Newburyporl, Massachusetts 01950

P.0. Box 831 . .20
-Chartered I(\)/ﬁty 10, 1923- Ihi it -b A3

Web site: www.newburyporirotary.org

January Sth, 2014

Mr. Richard Jones

City Clerk

City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Dear City Clerk Jones:-

On behalf of the Rotary Cub of Newburyport, 1 would like to respectfully request permission
from the Newburyport City Council to hold the 21" Annual Newburyport Rotary Frigid Fiver 5
Mile Road Race on Sunday, February 2, 2014 at 12:00 Noon.

The race begins at Michael’s Harborside, 1 Tournament Wharf, Newburyport, MA. The
racecourse is as follows:

Straight on High Street
Right on Spofford Street
Right on Merrimac St.
Right on Kent Street

Left on Washington Street
Left on Rail Trail

The race takes approximately three hours. Marshal Thomas Howard is a Newburyport Rotarian
and has full knowledge of the race and will be involved with the race day logistics and planning.

The Rotary Club of Newburyport has been active part of the Newburyport community for 187
years. We have a long-standing tradition of community service and as thus every year we donate
more than $20,000 to local community organizations and non-profits. This road race is one of
our major fundraising events and helps us to continue our long-standing tradition.

We thank you in advance for your cooperation and consideration of our request.

- Sincerely,

Cindy Johnson
President







Order #1
January 13, 2014

City OF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR '
Donna D. HorLapay, Mayor

60 PLeasanT STRERT - P.O. Box 550
NEwBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
978-465-4402 FAX

L- Nyl il

January 7, 2014

€ d

Dear President O'Brien and City Councilors:

o
This letter is to inform you of my veto of the Order of December 9, 2015 regarding the
designation of Cushing Park as both a municipal park and designated off-street neighborhood
parking. The reasons for my veto are as follows.

First, is the lack of adequate public discussion regarding this abrupt (last-minute) Order,
considered by the Planning & Development Subcommittee just moments before the regular
Council meeting. While a public meeting was held by the Planning & Development Subcommittee
to discuss potential designation of Cushing Park almost a year ago, no consensus was reached at
that time and no further public meetings were held by the Subcommittee or Council. Instead, a
jast-minute meeting was held by the Planning & Development Subcommittee just before the final
Council meeting of 2013, without notice to the affected neighborhood, Parks Commission or the
Office of Planning & Development.

No rationale was given by the Council for the proportion of land to be preserved as park land or
the number of off-street parking spaces required by the neighborhood during winter snow
storms. A neighborhood park would serve the surrounding neighborhood year-round, while off-
street parking is a neighborhood concern for only a few days during the year, when heavy snow
fall requires on-street parking restrictions due to snow plowing operations. In light of the
neighborhood debate over this designation and the various options available - but not fully
explored - by the Council, 1 believe this designation should be discussed further with the
neighborhood, Parks Commission and Office of Planning & Development prior to enactment by
the Council.

Secondly, is the vague language used in this Order (and the sketch plan referenced within the
Order), both of which raise questions regarding the proper application of state statutes to this
land, specifically Article 97 of the state Constitution.

In 1972, Massachusetts voters approved an amendment to the state Constitution, Article 97,
granting people the right to a clean environment. Article 97 requires that any land or easements
taken or acquired for natural resource purposecs (including parks) shall not be used for other
purposes unless the Massachusetts legislature approves the change by a two thirds vote. Article
97 was intended to be a legislative ‘check’ to ensure that lands acquired for park and
conservation purposes were not converted to other inconsistent uses.

OO T SO ST




In the final Order adopted by the Council, neither the Order itself or the referenced plan provide a
clear delineation of lands to be designated as park and lands to be designated as municipal
(neighborhood) parking. Previous versions of the Cushing Park: Order were drafted by the
Director of Planning & Development for consideration by the Planning & Development
Subcommittee in April 2013. In these earlier drafts greater clarity was suggested regarding the
proportion of land to be protected as a municipal park subject to the provisions of Article 97 of the
Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts which provides in relevant part as follows:

“Lands and easements taken or acquired for such purposes shall not be used for
other purposes or otherwise disposed of except by laws enacted by a two-thirds
 yote, taken by yeas and nays, of each branch of the general court.”

If lands at Cushing Park are to be designated (or re-designated) as municipal park land, it is the
recommendation of this administration and the Office of Planning & Development that proper
reference is made to Article 97 accordingly. Further, if all or a portion of Cushing Park is to be
designated and protected as park land, we recommend that such lands be placed under the care,
custody and management of the Newburyport Parks Commission, consistent with other parks
throughout the City.

If you have any questions regarding this veto, or wish to revisit the designation of Cushing Park,
7 please contact our Director of Planning & Development, Andrew R. Port, at (978) 465-4400 for
additional guidance.

Sincerely,

Donna D. Holaday
MAYOR, CITY OF NEWBURYPORT




Late File Committee tem Order #4
December 9, 2013 June 25, 2012

S

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED: Date:

June 29, 2012

That the City Council of the'City of Newburyport transfer the land known as Cushing Park located at
Kent, Washington, and Buck Streets from the Mayor for the purposes of a Senior Center and Municipal

Parking to the Mayor for the purposes of Municipal Parking. KoaNey o /‘m il

Councillor Edward C. Cameron

Councillor Robert J. Céﬂfin

"

JM&%\

b et e Sty Y, ot




Oozmmmwm $

L

———

b

PLAYGROUND

—

5UCK STREET

KENT STREET

YOUTH SERvICES ENTRANCE

2 L3 P e MI : -lf A L N

:
e — I

Citu nf Nawhirmort



Order #2
January 13, 2014

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

January 13, 2014

City Council Rules

Rule 8a. Except as otherwise provided by law, the affirmative vote of a majority of the full council shall
he required to adopt any ordinance, order, motion or resolution.

Councillor Robert J. Cronin
Rules Committee Chair




Order #3
January 13, 2014

OITY ¢ E

LY LLEi
[0

CITY OF NEWBURYPOR'
AN -b P B u0

IN CITY COUNCIL

January 13, 2014

THAT the City of Newburyport does hereby accept the provisions of Section 20 of Chapter 32B
of the Massachusetts General Laws authorizing the creation of a Trust Fund for Other Post-

Employment Benefit Liabilities (OPEB).

Councillor Edward C. Cameron




Crry OF NEWBURYPORT
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

QECEWVED

DONNA D, HOLADAY oy [:LERKJ’%{?F

60 PLEASANT STREET * P.O. BOX 5555}#5%‘\’? |
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 ., 27 P 1 0b
(978) 465-4413 + (978) 465-4402 (mé%“ I

WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

FICE
A

January 13, 2014

President and Members of the City Council:

Up for your consideration is an order to accept the provisions of Section 20 of Chapter
32B of the Massachusetts General Laws, authorizing the creation of a Trust Fund for
Other Post-Employment Benefit Liabilities (OPEB).

Over the past several decades, the increasing cost of retiree health benefits for

municipal employees has resulted in an estimated liability of over $64 million for the City
and over $40 billion state-wide. While steps have been taken in recent years to reduce
retiree healthcare costs and, in turn, the liability associated with them, it is in the best
interests of the taxpayers and City employees that we make a greater effort fo address
it. :

As background, Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements 43 and
45 require all U.S. governmental entities to publically disclose their OPEB costs and
liabilities, specifically:
(1) Information about the OPEBs: what are the benefits, who are eligible for the
benefits, how many employees and retirees are covered, etc.; and
(2) The actuarially determined liability for OPEB benefits and the assets, if any,
that offset the liability, along with the methods used to calculate it.

Subsequently, as there was no mechanism in place for municipalities to set aside funds
to offset their OPEB liabilities, following the release of GASB 45, M.G.L. Chapter 32B
§20 was enacted in January of 2009. ltis a local option statute (added by Ch. 479 of
the Acts of 2008) that authorizes the creation of trust funds by municipalities to address
their OPEB liabilities, primarily involving retiree group health insurance benefits. While
communities have been slow to substantially fund these trusts, most have taken the
initial step of accepting the-provisions of 32B:20.

By accepting this legislation, the City will be able to move forward with finalizing the

trust documentation. | recommend the initial contribution be a $25,000 appropriation
- from Free Cash, followed by annual appropriations-in-the-future.~While-a-modeststep-to-——-—-~ |
address a $64 million liability, it is important that we show an effort to reduce the |
unfunded fiability, while being mindful of the many other financial needs of the City.




Following the global recession of 2009, unfunded retiree pension and OPEB liabilities
have been an area of increased focus and concern for government entities and bond
rating agencies, alike. Putting funds aside to address these liabilities will help to allay
such concerns, but to take the liability head-on, we must continue to find ways to reduce
retiree healthcare costs. At the state level, Governor Deval Patrick has sponsored
legislation (H.59) that would make changes to contributions for future retiree healthcare
benefits, which is expected to produce between $15 billion and $20 billion in savings for
state and local governments over the next 30 years.

At the local level, we have made significant progress in reducing costs, the net impact of
which was a $9.6 million reduction to the overall actuarial accrued liability from FY09 to
FY12. Since then, further cost savings have been realized in moving retirees and their
spouses onto the Medex plan, who were previously not on Medicare integrated plans.
More changes are currently being discussed by the City’s Public Employee Committee
(PEC).

As great progress has been made to reduce the unfunded liability at, both the state and
local level, | am confident that our “pay as you go” system will continue to serve the
taxpayers and City employees well for many years to come. | am, however, mindful of
the fact that this is an area of concern for GASB and the ratings agencies, which is why
| recommend that the City take action by creating and funding this irrevocable trust.

| respectfully request your apbrcl').va.l.of t.hi's' order béfdfé you. -

49 |

Deonna D. Holaday
Mayor

Sincerely,

e R 2




Order #4
January 13, 2014

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

January 13, 2014

THAT in accordance with the provisions of MGL Chapter 44, § 31D, the City Council of
the City of Newburyport hereby declares a State of Emergency for Y2014 which effects
the health and welfare of it’s citizens and hereby authorizes a request from the
Department of Public Services that the Snow and Ice Labor Account #01423001-51301
and Snow and Ice Expense Account #01423001-51301 be placed into deficit spending
due to this line item being drastically under-funded.

Councillor Batry N. Connell




DEPARTMENT
OF
PURBLIC SERVICES

16A PERRY WAY

MEWBURYPORT, MA D950

TeL: 978-465-4463
TEL: 978-465-44064

FAaX: 978-465-1623

JWLOCTTYOFNEWBURYPORT . COM

Ci1TY OF NEWBURYPORT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 2, 2014
TO: Mayor Holaday and Newburyport City Council
FROM:  Andrew Lafferty, Deputy Director DPS {/
CC: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor
Anthony Furnat, Director DPS
William Squiliace, City Auditor
Richard Jones, City Clerk
RE: Notification of Snow Budget Deficit FY2014

“The Fiscal Year 2014 Snow and Ice-Expense (Acct # 01-423-001-51301) and Snow
and Tce Expense-Labor (01-423-002-52901) were budgeted for $90,000 each. Dueto

impacts from the storms on December 14, 2013, December 17, 2013 and loﬁher

inclement weather the FY2014 Snow and Ice Budgets will exceed the appropriation

on the January 1, 2014 Warrant. The Department of Public Services requests that

these line items be placed into deficit spending.




Order #5
January 13, 2014

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL il JAN -1 P 3 b

January 13, 2014

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude the gift in the
amount of $2,000 from the Institution for Savings Bank in Newburyport for the
establishment of Open Studio times and materials at the Kelly School Youth Services
Center.

Coungcillor Charles F. Tontar




C1TY OF NEWBURYPORT
NEWBURYPORT YOUTH SERVICES

January 7, 2014
Dear City Council,

Newburyport Youth Services would like to ask that City Council accepts the grant
funds from the Institution for Savings for Youth Open Art Studios.

NYS would like to announce that the Newburyport Youth Council has received a
generous donation from the Institution for Savings. This grant was developed and
written by Mariah Newman, Youth Leader, age 16.

Maria’s hard work earned the youth leadership group $2,000 to establish Open
Studio time and materials at the Kelley School Youth Center. Maria and her co-
leader Isa Miginnis work as Youth Leaders in the NYS office. Their positions are
to lead and support the work of the 30+ members of the Newburyport Youth
Council. Newburyport Youth Services has been actively teaching young people
to grant write since 2007. Teen leaders are encouraged to write their own grants
and are given feedback from NYS staff.

This year’s focus turned to Open Studio time for young people. Afetr speaking
with youth in the City, they felt that the HS Art Club was great for older teens but
an open art space for middle school youth from the Nock, RVCS, IC and Inn
Street would be great. With the hiring of local artist and art teacher Lee Gordon
as Youth Coordinator this fall, the group was excited to move forward.
Information about the Open Studio space will be announced at the beginning of
February.

Thank you for your continued support,

Sincerely,
Andrea Egmont
60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport, MA 01950
978.465.4434 youthservices@cityofnewburyport.com
www.newburyportyouthservices.com




